
From : 
To : 
Subject : 
Dat e: 
Attachments: 

Come on, you don't really hate to ask .. :) 

/92 Blue Toyota Tercel - report attached 

'---__ ---' 2001 GMC - a bunch of private/commercial scans, but NO LE scans this year at all 

me 

From: ~b}(6); (b}(7)(C) 

Sent: Friday, April 20, 2018 1:19 PM 
To: fb)(6);(b}(7)(C) 

Subject: RE: NVLS 

Hi, 

Hate to ask but ...... . would you mind running 2 more? 

/92 Blue Toyota Tercel 

'----_-1 2001 GMC 

Thanks!!! 

Intelligence Research Specialist 
Narcotics and Gang Group 
Homeland Security Investigat ions 
Office: (7 14) 972¥b)(6):( I 
Fax: (7 14) 972-4 14 1 
rb)(6);(b}(7)(c) 

Warning: il and any attachments are UNCLASSIFIEDIIFOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY (Ul/FOUO). It 
contains information t exempt from public release under the. Freedom of Information Act (5 
U.S.C. 552). It is to be controlled, sto led, transmitted, distributed, and disposed of in accordance 
with DHS policy relating to FOUO information an I e released to the public or other personnel 
who do not have a valid "need-to-know" without prior approval 0 rized DHS official. No portion of 
this email should be furnished to the media, either in written or verbal form. If y t an intended 
recipient or believe you have received this communication in error, please do not print, copy, it 
disseminate, or otherwise use this information. Please inform the sender that you received this message 
in error and delete the message from your system. 

FromYh\IflHh\I7\(;\ 
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Sent: Thursday, April 19, 2018 1:50 PM 
T 0 : ~b )(6);(b }(7)(C) 

Subject: RE: NVLS 

No problem my friend. 

Fro m * b )(6l:(b )(7)(C) 

Sent: Thursday, April 19, 2018 1:49 PM 
To: Kb)(6);(b)(7}(C) 

Subject: RE: NVLS 

Thank you 

fb)(6);(b}(7)(C) 

Intelligence Research Specialist 
Narcotics and Gang Group 
Homeland Securi ty Investigations 
Office: (7 14) 972~bX6): (b I 
Fax: (7 14 972-4 141 
b)(6);(b)(7}(C) 

Warning: ail and any attachments are UNCLASSIFIEDIIFOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY (Ul/FOUO). It 
contains information be exempt from public release under the. Freedom of Information Act (5 
U.S.C. 552). It is to be controlle , andled, transmitted, distributed, and disposed of in accordance 
with DHS policy relating to FOUO information t to be released to the public or other personnel 
who do not have a valid "need-to-know" without prior appro authorized DHS official. No portion of 
this email should be furnished to the media, either in written or verbal 0 u are not an intended 
recipient or believe you have received this communication in error, please do not pn , retransmit, 
disseminate, or otherwise use this information. Please inform the sender that you received this m 
in error and delete the message from your system. 

From: kb)(6):(b)(7}(C) 

Sent: Thursday, April 19, 2018 1:46 PM 
To: Kb)(6);(b)(7}(C) 

Subject: RE: NVLS 

Hi. No LE scans since January. Only the commercial ones. 

Fro m ¥ b )(6);(b )(7}(C) 

Sent: Thursday, April 19, 2018 1:19 PM 
To :Kb )(6);(b }(7)(C) 

Subject: NVLS 

Hey, sorry to bother you again. Today must be t he day for plate inquires .... 

2018-1CLl-00035 465 



Will you please run CA plate kb)(6);(bX7)( I 

Thank you, t hank you 

~b)(6); (bX7)(C) 
.... .... 

Intelligence Research Specialist 
Narcotics and Gang Group 
Homeland Security Investigations 
Office: (714) 972i lb)16Hb) I 
Fax: (714) 972-4 141 rb)(6);(bX7)(c) 

: This email andanyattachmentsareUNCLASSIFIEDIIFOROFFICIALUSEONLY {Ul/FOUO). lt 
contains in that may be exempt from public release under the. Freedom of Information Act (5 
U.S.C. 552). It is to be c d, stored, handled, transmitted, distributed, and disposed of in accordance 
with DHS policy relating to FOUO In n and is not to be released to the public or other personnel 
who do not have a valid "need-to-know" withou roval of an authorized DHS official. No portion of 
this email should be furnished to the media, either in written al form. If you are not an intended 
recipient or believe you have received this communication in error, plea t print, copy, retransmit, 
disseminate, or otherwise use this information. Please inform the sender that you re his message 
in error and delete the message from your system. 
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From : 
To : 
Subject : Re: NVLS 
Date: Monday, July 02,20182:56:26 PM 

Attachments: LE.AR~Veh i cle Detection Reoort 07-02-20J8-17-53:J4-937J odf 

Hi. Here ya go. I went back to Nov of 2017, 

kb)(6Hb)(7)(C) I Detective 

Ora nge County Intelligence Assessment Center (OCIAC) 

La Habra Police Department 

desk (714) 289.j{b)(6):( I 
ce ll (949) 2791£ii:lliili1 

tb)(6);(b)(7}(C) 

Submit a Tip or lead atlO(h;;",,' ''''.' ;:' ==:::J 
This informat ion s ered Unclass if ied 1/ For Official Use Only 1/ Law Enforcement Sensitive (UIIFOUOI/LESj unle" otherwise noted and 

con tains informat ion that may be exempt rO se under the Freedom of Information Act IS USC 5521_ It is to be controlled, stored, 

ha~d led, transmitted, dimibuted, and disposed of in accorda ~ ce wit nt of Homeland Security policy re lating to FOUO informa tion and 

is ~ot to be released to the media, public Or other personnel who do not have a valid "need-to- I not be distr ibu ted beyond the origina l 

addressees without prior authorization of t he originator_ Receipt acknowledges a commitment to comply with all app llea 

civil rights, and civil liberties in the co llection, use, analys is, retent ion, destruction, sharing and disclosure of information. 

From: fb)(6);(b)(7}(C) 

Sent: Monday, July 2,20182 :52 PM 

To: kb)(6):(b)(7)(C) I 
Subject: NVL5 

Hi [~!~~H I 

When you have time will you please run the following plate for LEO scans??? 

Kb)(6);(b}(7)(C) IBlack Acura 

Thanks! 

fb)(6);(b)(7}(C) 

Intelligence Research Specialist 
Narcotics and Gang Group 
Homeland Security Investigations 
Office: (714) 972J1bllfJl"(b I 
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Fax: (7 14) 972-4141 
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From : 

To : 

Subject : 
Date: 
Attachments: 

Hi. 

Re: NVLS 
Tuesday, February 06. 2018 5:56:34 PM 

k bl(6)-(bl(bd! 

So, it would appear that the vehicle type based on the registration is a Nissan pick up. The LPR 

doesn't differentiate between license plate states, so after going thru about 2S hits, I think 

what i have is correct. I did find 2 recent scans that appear to be the correct vehicle and i 

attached the report. There are no others for that plate. Strangely enough, both scans are on 

the same day on Feb 1, go figure . 

Hope you are well. 

me 

~b)(6); (b}(7)(C) IDetective 

Ora nge County Intelligence Assessment Center (OCIAC) 

La Habra Police Department 

desk (714) 289-3971 

ce ll (949) 279-9049 

rb)(6);(b)(7}(c) 

Submit a Tip or lead alliilbtl)(ij7jj)(EFII ==:::J 
This Inform~t i on s nsidered Unclass if ied 1/ For Official Use Onlv 1/ Law Enforcement Sensitive (UIIFOUOI/lES) unless otherwise noted and 

con t~ins informat ion that may be exem lie release under the Freedom of Information Act 15 USC 5521. It is to be contro lled, stored, 

handled, transmitted. dimibuted. and disposed of in accor a S. Department of Homeland Security policy re lating to FOUO information and 

is not to be released to the media. public Or other personnel who do not have a va . ·know· and sha ll not be distr ibu ted beyond the original 

addressees without prior authoriza tion of the orig inator_ Receipt acknowledges a commitment to comp IKable laws protecting privacy. 

civil rights, and civil liberties in the co llection, use. analys is, retent ion, destruction, sharing and disclosure of information. 

From: ~b)(6); (b}(7)(C) 

Sent: Tuesday, February 6, 2018 3:16 PM 
TO ¥b)(6);(b)(7}(C) I 
Subject: NVLS 

Will you please run AZ plate ~.l(6); (b}(7)q in NVLS? 

Thanks 

2018-ICLI-00035 469 



"",,,,,!;",,,ce Rese,arc,h Specialist 
Narcotics and Gang Group 
Homeland Security Investigations 
Office: (714) 972-f b)[6);! I 
Fax: (7 14) 972-4 14 1 tb)(6);(b)(7}(c) 

. This email andanyattachmentsareUNCLASSIFIEDIIFOROFFICIALUSEONLY{U//FOUO). lt 
contains inform I may be exempt from public release under the. Freedom of Information Act (5 
U.S.C. 552). It is to be con r red, handled, transmitted , distributed, and disposed of in accordance 
with DHS policy relating to FOUD inform is not to be released to the public or other personnel 
who do not have a valid "need-la-know" without prior of an authorized DHS official. No portion of 
this email should be furnished to the media, either in written or ver If you are not an intended 
recipient or believe you have received this communication in error, please do n 0 y, retransmit, 
disseminate, or otherwise use this information. Please inform the sender that you received e 
in error and delete the message from your system. 
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From : 
To : 
Subject : 
Dat e: 
Attachments: 

Hi. 

Re: NVLS 
Thursday, January 04, 2018 10:30:31 AM 
kb)(6l:(b)( I 

That MT plate gets around. There are a lot of scans. I attached the report. 

The other plate hasn't been scanned in about a year. 

Hope this helps. 

Kb)(6);(b)(7}(C) Detective 

Ora nge County Intelligence Assessment Center (OClAC) 

La Habra Police Department 

desk (714) 289·kb)(6 1 
ce ll (949) 279-kh\IRH I rb)(6);(b)(7}(c) 

SubmIt a Tip or Lead at :ofh"VQ' ,VE':;:' ==:::1 
Thi~ in 0 Id be con~idered Uncla~~ if i ed II For Official Use Only /I Law Enforcement Sensitive (UI/FOUO/ILES) unless otherwise noted and 

contains informat ion that may m publ ic relea>e under the Freedom of Information Act IS USC 552). It is to be controlled, stored, 

handled, transmitted, d i~tri buted, and disposed of in ac h US D<:>partment of Homeland Security policy re lating to FOUO information and 

is not to be released 10 the media, public or other personnel who do not have a . o·~now· and sha ll not be distr ibuted beyond the original 

addressees without prior authorization of the or iginator. Receipt ac~nowledges a commitment to comp licable laws protecting privacy, 

civil rights, and civil liberties 10 the co llection, use, analys is, retent ion, destructIon, sharing and disdosure of information. 

Fro m: fb )(6);(b )(7}(C) 

Sent: Thursday, January 4,201810:18 AM 

To: kb)(6l:(b)(7)(C) I 

Subject: NVLS 

Hi 

When you have chance will you please run t he following pla t es for me? 

Montana License pla te : ~b)(6); (b) I 
Oregon License Pla te ~b)(6); (b)(7}(C) 

Thank you 
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fb)(6);(b}(7)(C) 

Intelligence Research Specialist 
Child Exploi tation Group 
Homeland Securi ty Investigations 
Office: (7 14) 972*6)(6):(1 
Fax: (7 14) 972-4 14 1 
rb)(6);(b}(7)(c) 

Warnl email andanyattachmentsare UNCLASSIFIEDI/FOROFFICIAL USE ONLY{U/lFOUO}.lt 
contains informatlo be exempt from public release under the. Freedom of Information Act (5 
U.S.C. 552) . It is to be controlle , handled, transmitted, distributed, and disposed of in accordance 
with DHS policy relating to FOUO information ot to be released to the public or other personnel 
who do not have a valid "need-to-know" without prior appro authorized DHS official. No portion of 
this email should be furnished to the media, either in written or verbal 0 are not an intended 
recipient or believe you have received this communication in error, please do not pnn , etransmit, 
disseminate, or otherwise use this information. Please inform the sender that you received this me 
in error and delete the message from your system. 
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From : 
To : 
Subject : Re: NVLS 
Date: 
Attachments: 

Monday, June 11 , 2018 12:37:35 PM 

L E.AR~Veh i c le Detect ion Reoort 06:J 1.:-'8.001 

Hi. r did thi s from my phone, so hopefull y it worked properl y. There were only 2 scans thi s 
year, so r attached the report. Not sure if you already have them or not. 

b)(6);(b)(7 

On Jun 11 , 2018 at 12:16,fb)(6);(bX7)(C) I wrote: 

Hi ~~!~~!J I 

Will you please run the following plate for me ASAP? An agent asked me like 3 weeks 

ago and I totally forgot.. 

CA Plate b)(6);(b)(7) 
r> 

Thank YOU!!!!! 

rb)(6);(b)(7)(C) 

Intelligence Research Specialist 
Narcotics and Gang Group 
Homeland Security Investigations 
Office: (7 14) 972-! b)(!)c! 
Fax: (714) 972-4141 rb)(6);(b)(7)(c) 
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From : b)(6);(b)(7}(C) 

To: 
Subject : " Dat e: Monday, June 04. 2018 3:58:33 PM 

Attachments: LE.AR~Veh i cle Detect ion Reoort 06-04-18.001 

Hi. Here ya go. 

Kb)(6);(b)(7}(C) IDetective 

Orange county Intelligence Assessment Center (OCIAC) 

La Habra Police Department 

desk (714) 289-kb)(61 

ce ll (949) 279.j(b)(6):1 tb)(6);(b)(7}(c) 

Submit a Tip Or Lead at lliib" ,<a[j,jjI EC,L:==J 

This informa onsidered Uncl ass if ied 1/ For Official Use Only 1/ Law Enforcement Sensitive (U!!FOUOI/LES) unless otherwise noted and 

con tains informat ion that may be e_em release under the Freedom of Inform.tion Act 15 USC SSZI_ It is to be contro lled, stored, 

handled, transmitted, distributed. and disposed of in accordance tment of Homeland Security policy re lating to FOUO information and 

is not to be released to the medIa. publIC or other personnel who do not h.ve a valid "nee - hall not be distr ibu ted beyond the original 

addressees without prior authorization of the orig inator. Receipt acknowledges a commitment to comply with all app Ica 

civil rights, and civil liberties in the co llection, use, analySiS. retent ion, destruction, sharing and disclosure of information. 

From: ~b)(6); (b)(7}(C) 

Sent: Monday, June 4,20183 :53 PM 
To :Kb)(6);(b}(7)(C) I 
Subject: NVLS 

Hi Kb)(6);(j 

When you get a chance will you please run the following plate for me. Thanks! 
~b)(6); (b)(7}(C) ~ 

Sent with BlackBerry Work 

(www.blackberry.com) 
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Fro m : 

To : 

Subject : 
Dat e: 
Attachments: 

b)(6);(b)(7}(C) 

Re: NVLS 
Thursda , Apri l 19, 201810:25:20AM 

b}(6);(b}( f 

hi .. sure .. here it is .. i went back to January .. :) 

Kb)(6);(b}(7)(C) I Detective 

Ora nge County Intelligence Assessment Center (OCIAC) 

La Habra Police Department 

desk (714) 289{ h)(R) I 

ce ll (949) 279¥b)(6); I 
rb)(6);(b)(7}(C) 

Submit a Tip Or Lead at : ~Wh~'Q7'j)(£FI\ ==::J 
This informat ion shoul Uncl ass if ied 1/ For Official Use Only 1/ Law Enforcemen t Sensitive (UIIFOUOI/LES) unless ot herw ise noted and 

con tains informat ion that may be exempt from pu nder the Freedom of Inform.tion Act (S USC SSZI_ It is to be controlled, stored, 

handled, transmitted, distribu ted, and disposed of in accordance with u . of Homeland Security policy re lating to FOUO information and 

is not to be released to the medIa, publIC or other personnel who do not h.ve a valid "need-to- no not be distr ibu ted beyond the original 

addressees wllhout prior au thorization of the orig inator. Receipt acknowledges a commitment to comply with all app llca 

civil rights, and civil liberties in the co llection, use, analys is, retent ion, destruction, sharing and disclosure of information. 

From: ~b)(6); (b}(7)(C) 

Sent: Thursday, April 19, 201810:14 AM 
To: ~b)(6); (b}(7)(C) I 

Subject: NVLS 

Hi !b)l6)~1 

ting privacy, 

When you get a chance will you please run the CA Pla te ~b)(6); (b)(7}(C I 2004 Dodge Durango? 

Thank you! 

fb)(6);(b}(7)(C) 

Intelligence Research Specialist 
Narcotics and Gang Group 
Homeland Security Investigations 
Office: (7 14) 972-[b)(6)( I 
Fax: (7 14) 972-4 14 1 rb)(6);(b}(7)(C) 

Warning' This email a nd a nyattachmentsare I I NC I ASS I F IFC IIFO~OFFIG I.A.bVel!!mJbY(UflFOUO) . lt 
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contains In that may be exempt from public release under the. Freedom of Information Act (5 
U.S.C. 552). It is to be co stored, handled, transmitted, distributed, and disposed of in accordance 
with DHS policy relating to FOUO in or nd is not to be released to the public or other personnel 
who do not have a valid "need-to-know" without pno I of an authorized DHS official. No portion of 
this email should be furnished to the media, either in written or ver If you are not an intended 
recipient or believe you have received this communication in error, please do no , retransmit, 
disseminate, or otherwise use this information. Please inform the sender that you received tie 
in error and delete the message from your system. 
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From : 
To : 
Subject : 
Dat e: 
Attachments: 

Re: NVLS 
Thursday, March 29, 2018 3:53:10 PM 

LE.AR~Veh i cle Detect ion Reoort 03-29-1.8.001 

hi .. here ya go .. i went back to January .. , there are a few,. 

me 

Kb)(6);(b)(7}(C) lDetective 

Orange County Intelligence Assessment Center (OCIAC) 

La Habra Police Department 

desk (714) 289-3971 

ce ll (949) 279-9049 

t:):6~(b,)~~~~ )'k e20Y 
Submit a Tip or lead at : wwwOCIACca goy 

Th is informa be considered Unclass if ied 1/ For Official Use Only 1/ Law Enforcement Sensitive (UIIFOUO//lES) unless otherwise noted and 

contains informat ion that may e ubl ic release under the Freedom of Information Act (5 USC 5521_ It is to be controlled, stored, 

handled, transmitted, dimibuted, and disposed of in acc h U.S. Department of Homeland Security policy re lating to FOUO information and 

is not to be released to the media, public Or other personnel who do not have -to-know· and sha ll not be distr ibu ted beyond the original 

addressees wit hout prior authoriza tion of the orig inator_ Receipt acknowledges a commitment to co I a pllCable laws protecting privacy, 

civil rights, and civil liberties in the co llection, use, analys is, retent ion, destruction, sharing and disclosure of information. 

From: kb)(6);(b)(7}(C) 

Sent: Thursday, March 29, 2018 2:55 PM 
To j(b)(6);(b}(7)(C) I 
Subject: NVLS 

Hi, 

Would you mind running one more plate for me??? 

CA Platen !!'!(6);(b)(7X I 

fb)(6);(b)(7}(C) 

Intelligence Research Specia list 
Narcotics and Gang Group 
Homeland Security Investigat ions 
Office; (7 14) 972*b)(6);(j 

714 972-4 14 1 
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j b)(6);(b}(7)(C) 

: This email andanyattachmentsare UNCLASSIFIEDI/FOROFFICIAL USE ONLY {U/lFOUO}.lt 
contains in that may be exempt from public release under the. Freedom of Information Act (5 
U.S.C. 552). It is to be d, stored, handled, transmitted, distributed, and disposed of in accordance 
with DHS policy relating to FOUO I ion and is not to be released to the public or other personnel 
who do not have a valid "need-to-know" withou · roval of an authorized DHS official. No portion of 
this email should be furnished to the media, either in writte bal form. If you are not an intended 
recipient or believe you have received this communication in error, p e ot print, copy, retransmit, 
disseminate, or otherwise use this information. Please inform the sender that you . this message 
in error and delete the message from your system. 
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From : 
To : 
Subject : 
Date: 
Attachments: 

b}(6);(b}(7)(C) 

Re: NVLS 
Monday, March 19, 2018 3:19:40 PM 

Wh\(flHh\( bctt 

here is this one .. 

f b)(6);(b}(7)(C) petective 

Orange county Intelligence Assessment Center (OCIAC) 

La Habra Police Department 

desk (714) 289¥ b)(6)1 

ce ll (949) 279¥h\(fl\ I 
rb)(6);(b}(7)(c) 

Submit a Tip Or Lead at : cFb" Xc7c)(cEc) __ --' 

This informat ion nSidered Uncl ass if ied 1/ For Official Use Only 1/ Law Enforcement Sensitive (U!!FOUOI/LES) unless otherwise noted and 

con ta ins informat ion that may be e.emp release under the Freedom of Inform.tion Act 15 USC SSZI_ It is to be controlled, stored, 

handled, transmil1ed, distribu ted, and disposed of in accordance artment of Homeland Security policy re lating to FOUO information and 

is not to be released to the medIa, publIC or other personnel who do not h.ve a valid ' ne " " nd sha ll not be distr ibu ted beyond the original 

addressees without prior authorization of t he orig inator. Receipt acknowledges a commitment to comply with a 

civil rights, and civil liberties in the co llection, use, analys is. retent ion, destruction, sharing and disclosure of information. 

From: ~b)(6); (b)(7}(C) 

Sent: Monday, March 19, 2018 3:08 PM 
To:tbX6);(bX7)(C) I 
Subject: RE: NVLS 

Would mind running one more??? 

CA plate ~,(6); (b}(7) 

Thank you © 

fb)(6);(b}(7)(C) 

Intelligence Research Specialist 

Narcotics and Gang Group 

Homeland Security Investigations 

Office: (714) 972{b)(6);(b l 

Fax: (714) 972-4141 
fb)(6);(b}(7)(C) 
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fb}(6);(b}(7)(C) 

. This email andanyattachmentsareUNCLASSIFIEDIIFOROFFICIALUSEONLY (U//FOUO). lt 
contains infor hat may be exempt from public release under the. Freedom of Information Act (5 
U.S.C. 552). It is to be co stored, handled, transmitted, distributed, and disposed of in accordance 
with DHS policy relating to FOUO in 0 and is not to be released to the public or other personnel 
who do not have a valid "need-to-know" without p oval of an authorized DHS official. No portion of 
this email should be furnished to the media, either in written 0 form. If you are not an intended 
recipient or believe you have received this communication in error, please rint, copy, retransmit, 
disseminate, or otherwise use this information. Please inform the sender that you rec 's message 
in error and delete the message from your system. 

From: Kb)(6);(b}(7)(C) 

Sent : M~!1(!0Yi MarJh 19, 2018 2: 11 PM 
To J(b)(6); b}(7) C , 
Subject : Re: NVLS 

Sorry for the delay ... here is the report.. 

Kb)(6);(b}(7)(C) I Detective 

Ora nge County Intelligence Assessment Center (OClAC) 

La Habra Police Department 

desk (714) 289-~ 

ce ll (949) 279¥~](~yb l 
tb)(6);(b}(7)(C) 

Submit a Tip or Lead at~~b~XQ7~)(~EI) ==::::J 
Th i~ Inform e con~idered Uncla~~ if i ed II For Offkial Use Onlv II Law Enforcement Sen~itive (U/IFOUOIILESj unle» otherwi~e noted and 

con tains informat ion that may be ex bl ic rel ease under the Freedom of Information Act 15 USC 55li. It is to be controlled, stored, 

handled. transmItted. d i~tri bute d . and d i ~po~ed of In accor a epartment of Homeland Security policy re lating to FOUO information and 

is not to be released to the media. public or other personnel who do not have a val i n • and sha ll not be distr ibu ted beyond the original 

addressees without prior authorization of the or iginator. Receipt acknowledges a commitment to comply wit a ws protecting privacy. 

cIvil rights, and dvill iberties in the co llection, use. analys is. retent ion, destruction. sharing and disclosure of information. 

From: kb)(6);(b}(7)(C) 

Sent: Monday, March 19, 2018 1:37 PM 

To: Kb)(6);(b}(7)(C) I 
Subject: NVLS 

Hi~, 

We need to find a documented MS-13 gang member. He was last seen driving vehicle 

kb)(§Hbll7)( I I ran him through NVLS but I still only have access t o commercial dat abases. Will 

you please run in ASAP t hrough you r NVLS please??? 
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Intelligence Research Specialist 

Narcotics and Gang Group 

Homeland Security Investigations 

Office: (714) 972! b2(61:(b l 

Fax: (714) 972-4141 
[b)(6):(bX7)(c) 

Warning: I . and any attachments are UNCLASSIFIEDIIFOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY (Ul/FOUO). It 
contains information tha exempt from public release under the. Freedom of Information Act (5 
U.S.C. 552) . It is to be controlled , s ndled, transmitted, distributed, and disposed of in accordance 
with DHS policy relating to FOUO information a to be released to the public or other personnel 
who do not have a valid "need-to-know" without prior appro authorized DHS official. No portion of 
this email should be furnished to the media, either in written or verbal 0 u are not an intended 
recipient or believe you have received this communication in error, please do not pn , , retransmit, 
disseminate, or otherwise use this information. Please inform the sender that you received this ge 
in error and delete the message from your system. 
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From : 
To : 
Subject : 
Dat e: 
Attachments: 

Re: NVLS 
Monday, March 19, 2018 2:10:45 PM 

1(b}(6):M odf 

Sorry for the delay ... here is the report .. 

Kb)(6);(b}(7)(C) I Detective 

Ora nge County Intellige nce Assessment Center (OCIAC) 

La Ha bra Police Department 

desk (714) 289- KhR] 

ce ll (949) 279-j(b}(6):( 1 

rb)(6);(b)(7}(c) 

Submit a Tip Or Lead a,Cl/h",,,n",,"c:l'===~ 

This informat ion should be considered Uncl ass if ied II For Official Use Only II Law Enforcemen t Sensitive (UIIFOUOIILES) unless otherwise noted and 

(on t~ins In t m~y be exempt from public rel e~se under the Freedom of Inform.tion Act IS USC SSZI_ It is to be controlled, stored, 

handled, transmitted, distribu te ,a f in accordance with U.S. Department of Homeland Security policy re lating to FOUO information and 

is not to be released to the medlJ, publIC or other personne ave ~ v~lid "need-Ie-know" and sh~ 1 1 not be distr ibu ted beyond t he origina l 

addressee, w" hout prior authorizJtion of the orig i n~lOr. Receipt acknowledge, a co comply with all app licable laws protecting privacy, 

civil rights, and civil liberties in the co llection, use, analys is, retent ion, destruction, sharing and disclosure 0 I 

From: ~b)(6); (b}(7)(C) 

Sent: Monday, March 19, 2018 1:37 PM 
TO: ~b)(6); (b}(7)(C) I 
Subject: NVLS 

Hi l(b)(6);q 

We need to find a documented MS-13 gang member. He was last seen driving vehicle 

Kb)(6);(b)(7}(C) I I ran him through NVLS but I still only have access to commercial databases. Will 

you please run in ASAP through your NVLS please??? 

fb)(6);(b}(7)(C) 
::> ::> 

Intelligence Research Specialist 
Narcotics and Gang Group 
Homeland Security Investigations 
Office (7 14) 972~b)l6);! I 
Fax; (7 14) 972-4 14 1 rb)(6);(b}(7)(c) 

Warning: I hiS emai l and anyattachmentsareUI.JCLASSIFIEDIf FO Ft OFFIC IALUSE OI(.lLf (U))~OUO) . l t 
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contains infor at may be exempt from public release under the. Freedom of Information Act (5 
U.S.C. 552). It is to be con tored, handled, transmitted, distributed, and disposed of in accordance 
with DHS policy relating to FOUO infor nd is not to be released to the public or other personnel 
who do not have a valid "need-to-know" without pno al of an authorized DHS official. No portion of 
this email should be furnished to the media, either in written or v . If you are not an intended 
recipient or believe you have received this communication in error, please 0 copy, retransmit, 
disseminate, or otherwise use this information. Please inform the sender that you receive ssage 
in error and delete the message from your system. 
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From : 
To : 
Subject : 
Dat e: 
Attachments: 

Re: NVLS 
Wednesday. March 07. 2018 6:04:13 PM 

kbl(6Hbl bd! 

Hi there .. Sorry i didn't reply sooner .. I was sleeping after my graveyard shift when you 

emailed me .. 

1 attached the LPR report.. 1 LE scan that i could find .. 

hope you are well .. 

kb)(6):(b}(7)(C) IDetect ive 

Ora nge County Intelligence Assessment Center (OCIAC) 

La Habra Police Depa rtment 

desk (7141 289.J!iillID1 

ce ll (949) 279~ 

tb)(6);(b}(7)(C) 

Submit a Tip or lead at :k.'"V"" VE,:;:, ==::J 
This informat ion s 0 ered Uncl ass if ied 1/ For Official Use Only 1/ l aw Enforcement s.ensitive (UIIFOUOI/lES) unless otherwise noted and 

con tains informat ion that may be exempt r I ase under the Freedom of Inform.tion Act 15 USC SSZI_ It is to be controlled, stored, 

handled, transmil1ed. dimibuted. and disposed of in accordance wi tmen! of Homeland Se<:uriw policy re lating to FOUO information and 

is not to be released to t he media. public Or other personnel who do not have a valid "nee · sha ll not be distr ibu ted beyond t he origina l 

addressees without prior au thorization of the orig inator. Receipt acknowledges a commitment 10 comply with all ap rotecting privacy, 

civil rights, and civil liberties in the co lle<:tion, use, ana lys is. retent ion, destruction. sharing and disclosure of information. 

From: fb)(6);(b}(7)(C) 

Sent: Wednesday, March 7, 201810:41 AM 
To : kb)(6):(b}(7)(C) I 
Subject: NVLS 

Hj !~!!!! ~ 

Will you please run AZ plate i1l}(6);(b}(7)( ! I am only able to pull from commercial databases for 

now. 

Thanks! 

Yb)(6);(b}(7)(C) 

Intelligence Research Specialist 
Narcotics and Gang Group 
Homeland Security Investigations 
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Office: (7 14) 972J1h)(Rl d 
Fax: (7 14) 972-4 14 1 
fb)(6);(b}(7)(C) 

War is email andanyattachmentsare UNCLASSIFIEDIIFOROFFICIALUSE ONLY {U//FOUO). lt 
contains inform t may be exempt from public release under the. Freedom of Information Act (5 
U.S.C. 552) . It is to be con tored, handled, transmitted, distributed, and disposed of in accordance 
with DHS policy relating to FOUO infor and is not to be released to the public or other personnel 
who do not have a valid "need-to-know" without p roval of an authorized DHS official. No portion of 
this email should be furnished to the media, either in written 0 I form. If you are not an intended 
recipient or believe you have received this communication in error, pleas t rint, copy, retransmit, 
disseminate, or otherwise use this information. Please inform the sender that you re this message 
in error and delete the message from your system. 
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From : 
To : 
Subject : 
Dat e: 
Attachments: 

Hi there., 

Re: NVLS 
Thursday, February 15, 2018 9:50:34 AM 

¥h\IRH I 12\.001 

Well, i am glad you have access, but i am also glad you still need me once in a while :)))) 

i attached the report that has the LE scans in it .. 

Hope things are good with you .. 

~b)(6); (b}(7)(C) I Detective 

Ora nge County Intelligence Assessment Center (OClAC) 

La Habra Police Depart ment 

desk (714) 289·fh11RI 
cell (949) 279_t h\1R1 

r )(6);(b}(7)(C) 

Submit a Tip or Lead at : ~Wh~\fj(7'j)(£FI\ ==J 
Thi~ informat ion n~idered U ncl a~~ if i ed II For Official Use Only II Law Enforcement <;emitive (UI/FOUOIILES) unless otherwise noted and 

contaim informat ion t hat may be exem lie relea>e under the Freedom of Information Act IS USC 552(. It is to be controlled, stored, 

handled, transmitted, d i~tri bute d, and disposed of in aCCOr a D<:>partment of Homeland Security policy re lating to FOUO information and 

is not to be released 10 t he media, public or other personnel who do not have a va I . now· and sha ll not be distr ibu ted beyond t he origi na l 

addressees Without prior au thorization of the or iginator. Receipt acknowledges a commitment to comp y licable laws protecting privacy, 

civil rights, and civi l liberties 11\ the co llection, use, ana lys is, retent ion, destruction, sharing and disdosure of inform.tion. 

From: ~b)(6); (b)(7}(C) 

Sent: Thursday, February 15, 2018 9:35 AM 

To: Kb)(6);(b}(7)(C) I 
Subject: NVLS 

Hi 

I finally have access to NVLS! But only the commercial system and we are trying to locate a 

subject of a CP investigation so we can execute an arrest warrant. Would you mind running 

the following plate for me? 

rb}(6);(b}(7)(C) 

Thank you!!!! 
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fb)(6);(b}(7)(C) 

Intelligence Research Specialist 
Narcotics and Gang Group 
Homeland Security Investigations 
Office: (7 14) 972-16)(6);(6 I 
Fax: (714) 972-4 14 1 
rb)(6);(b}(7)(c) 

Warning: ail and any attachments are UNCLASSIFIEDIIFOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY (u//FOUO). It 
contains information be exempt from public release under the. Freedom of Information Act (5 
U.S.C. 552). It is to be cantrelle , andled, transmitted, distributed, and disposed of in accordance 
with DHS policy relating to FOUO information ot to be released to the public or other personnel 
who do not have a valid "need-to-know" without prior appr n authorized DHS official. No portion of 
this email should be furnished to the media, either in written or verba ou are not an intended 
recipient or believe you have received this communication in error, please do not p , retransmit, 
disseminate, or otherwise use this information. Please inform the sender that you received this e 
in error and delete the message from your system. 
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From : 
To : 
Subject : 
Date: 
Attachments: 

Re: NVLS 

Monday, July 09, 2018 1 :39:54 PM 

kbl(6):(bld R~jodf 

Hi. I actually had to work on the 4th in the evening. :( Such is my life. 

So, over the past 3 weeks or so, the car has been scanned almost every day at a fixed reader 

on Harbor Blvd North of Hazard . I only attached a few of those, plus the other LE scan this 

year. If you want them all, i can try to save it in multiple docs because the files are too big. 

Just let me know. 

~b)(6); (b}(7)(C) IDetective 

Ora nge County Intelligence Assessment Center (OCIAC) 

La Habra Police Department 

desk (714) 289.j{h\(RlI 

ce ll (949) 279-lliilliJ 

rb)(6);(b}(7)(c) 

Submit a Tip or lead at : [j~hil"!l,jj"Ic" ==:::J 
This informat ion s idered Uncl ass if ied 1/ For Official Use Only 1/ l aw Enforcement S-ensitive (UIIFOUOI/lES) unless otherwise noted and 

con tains informat ion that may be e.emp release under the Freedom of Inform.tion Act 15 USC SSZI_ It is to be contro lled, stored, 

handled, transmitted. dimibuted. and disposed of in accordance e artment of Homeland S&urity policy re lating to FOUO information and 

is not to be released to the media, public Or other personnel who do not have a vali w · and sha ll not be distr ibu ted beyond the original 

addressees Without prior authorization of the orig inator. Receipt acknowledges a commitment to comply WI ble laws protect ing privacy, 

civil rights, and civil liberties in the (o ll&tion, use, analys is. retent ion, destruction. sharing and disclosure of information. 

From: ~b)(6); (b)(7}(C) 

Sent: Monday, July 9, 2018 1:25 PM 
To: Kb)(6);(b}(7)(C) I 
Subject: NVLS 

Hi t~1\~U 

I hope you had a great 4th of July! I have been off work since last Tuesday and it was not easy 

coming in today .... ... . . 

When you can will you please run the following plate for me? CA license plate number -
tb)(6);(b)(7X I 

Thanks and I hope all is well 
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Inlelligence Research Specialisl 
NarcOl ics and Gang Group 
Homeland Security Investigations 
Office: (7 14) 972{bX6),(b)I 
Fax: (7 14) 972-4141 
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From : b)(6);(b)(7}(C) 
To : 
Subject : RE: NVLS 
Dat e: Tuesday, May 10, 2016 1 :14:22 PM 
Attachments: L E.AR~Veh i c le Delecl ion Reoort 05:JO- l.6.od! 

Hi. 

Why sorry? No need to be. We all have work to do. I am here for ya. :) 

Report for kb)(6): (b)(7}(~ ttached. Nothing on the other plate in t he last 2 years. 
b)(6);( 
b)(6);(b)(7}(C) 

Detective 

Orange County Intelligence Assessment Center 

La Habra Police Department 

Desk: 714-289-[6)(6):1 
Cell: 949-279-[6)(6):( 1 

Email: Kb)(6);(b}(7)(C) 

Submit a Tip or Lead at: khl1711 F I 

formation should be considered Unclassified II For Official Use Only II Law Enforcement 

Sensitive (U r LES) unless otherwise noted andcontains information that may be exempt from 

public release under the Fre f Information Act (5 USC 552). It is to be controlled, stored, 

handled, transmitted, distributed, and disp in accordance with U.S. Department of Homeland 

Security policy relating to FOUO information and is not to pased to the media, public or other 

personnel who do not have a valid "need-to-know" andshall not be distn beyond the original 

addressees without prior authorization of the originator.Receipt acknowledges a com to 

comply with all applicable laws protecting privacy, civil rights, and civil liberties in the collection, use, 

analysis, retention, destruction, sharing anddisclosure of information. 

From: Fb)(6);(b}(7)(C) 

Sent: Tuesday, May 10, 2016 12:28 PM 
To : khIIRHhll7\lr.,1 

Subject: FW: NVLS 

Hikb)(6l:ri 

Thanks 

II 
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From : 

To: 
Subject : 
Dat e: 
Attachments: 

hi. 

RE: NVLS 
Friday, May 06, 2016 1 :26:51 PM 

L E.AR~Veh i c le Detect ion Reoort 05-06-16.001 

t went back to January. Report attaChed. 
Maybe ill come by your shop someday and we can grab lunch? Probably the only way il l ever see you again :) 

kb)(6Hb)(7)(C) I 
Detective 

Orange County Intelligence Assessment Center (OClAC) 

La Habra Police Department 

desk (714) 289-KiillID] 
ce ll (949) 279Kb)(6HI 

rb)(6);(b)(7)(C) 

SubmIt a Tip or Lead an hll7ll l= l 

T I, hould be con,idered Uncla"if ied 1/ For Official U>e Only 1/ Law Enforcement Sen,itive (UIIFOUOI/LESj unless otherwi,e noted and 

contains informat ion that may rOm public release under the Freedom of Information Act (5 USC 5521. It is to be controlled, stored, 

handled, tran,miued, distributed, and di,po,ed of In a h u.S. Department of Homeland Security policy re lating to FOUO informa tion and 

is not to be released to the media, public Or other personnel who do not have a - ·~now· and sha ll not be distr ibu ted beyond the origina l 

addre"ee, without prior authorization of the orig inator. Receipt acknowledge, a commitment to comp y Kable law, protecting privacy. 

civil rights, and civil liberties in the co llection, use. analys is, retent ion, destruction, sharing and disclosure of information. 

From: kb)(6);(b)(7)(C) 
Sent: Friday, May 06, 2016 1 :15 PM 
To: Fb)(6Hb)(7)(C) I 
Subject : FW: NVLS 

Hi Kb)(6);1 

When you get a chance would you please run the following plate for me? 

2005 Chevy Tahoe License plate numberfb)(6);(b)(7)(C)1 

Thanks! 

Fb)(6);(b)(7)(C) 

Intelligence Research Specialist 

Child Exploitaiton Group 

Homeland Security Investigations 

Office : (714) 972-1ib)[6):! 1 

Fax: (714) 972{ b)(62:(b l 

rb)(6);(b)(7)(C) 

. This email and any attachments are UNC LASSIFIED!!FOR OFFiCiAL USE ONLY (U!!FOUO), It contains 

info rmation be exempt from publ ic release under the , Freedom of Information Act (5 U.s.c. 552). It is to 

be control led, stored, han mitted, distributed, and disposed of in accordance with DHS policy re lati ng to 

FOUO information and is not to be release ublic or other personnel who do not have a valid "need-to-

know" wit hout prior approval of an authorized DHS officla . rtion of this ema il shou ld be furn ished to the 

med ia, either in written or ve rba l form . If you are not an intended rec ipi elieve you have received this 

communication in error, please do not pri nt, copy, retransm it, disseminate, or othe rwi is information. 

Please inform t he sender that you received this message in error and delete the message from your s 
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From : 
To : 
Subject: 
Date: 
Attachments: 

report 3 of 3 ... 

kb)(6);(b}(7)(C) 

Detective 

b)(6);(b)(7}(C) 

RE: NVLS 
Thursday, Apri l 28, 2016 4: 14:55 PM 
LE.AR~Veh i cle Detect ion Reoort 04-28-1.6 (2) .od! 

Ora nge County Intelligence Assessment Center (aCIAC) 

La Habra Police Department 

desk (714) 289- ffiO 

cell (949) 279KiillID1 

rb)(6);(b}(7)(c) 

Submit a Tip or Lead at: kb)(7}(E) t 
T l ' ation should be considered Unclassified II For Official Use Only II Law 
Enforcement UIIFOUOIILES) unless otherwise noted and contains information that 
may be exempt from pub IC under the Freedom of Information Act (5 USC 552). It is 
to be controlled, stored, handled, transl . istributed, and di sposed of in accordance with 
U.S. Department of Homeland Security policy re a OUO informat ion and is not to be 
released to the media, public or other personnel who do not ha id "need-to-know" and 
shall not be di stributed beyond the original addressees without prior author of the 
originator. Receipt acknowledges a commitment to comply with all applicable laws pro 
privacy, civil ri ghts, and civil li berties in the collection, use, analys is, retention , destruction, 
sharing and di sclosure of information. 

From: Kb}(6);(b}(7)(C) 

Sent: t hursday, Apn128, 20164:04 PM 
To:llh\(flHh\I7\I(;\ I 
Subject: RE: NVLS 

Could you run t he plate again and go back as far as January of this year? 

Intelligence Research Specialist 

Child Exploitaiton Group 

Homeland Security Investigations 

Office : (714) 972-16)(6):(61 

Fax: (714) 972-4141 

info rmation t a e exempt from publ ic release under the . Freedom of Information Act (S U.5.c. 552). It is to 

be cont rolled, stored, handle, itted, distributed, and disposed of in accordance with DHS policy re lati ng to 

Fa ua information and is not to be released t blic or other personnel who do not have a valid "need-to-

know" without prior approval of an authorized DHS official. n of this email shou ld be furn ished to the 

media, either in written or ve rbal form. If you are not an intended rec ipient e you have received t his 

communicat ion in error, please do not pri nt, copy, retra nsmit, disseminate, or otherwise us formation. 

Please inform the sender that you received this message in error and delete the message from your syste 

From: ~b)(6); (b}(7)(C) 
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Sent: Thursday, April 28, 2016 9:07 AM 
To: kb)(6):(b)(7)(C) I 
Subject: RE: NVLS 

yup .. there are qu ite a few recent private scans . I on ly went back to t he end of last month .. if you want me to go 

back further, just let me know .. repo rt attached .. 

kb)(6):(b)(7}(C) I 
Detective 

Orange County Intelligence Assessment Center (DCIAC) 

La Habra Police Department 

desk (714) 2891£iilifii1] 

ce ll ( 

t·i. . i 
Official Use Only II Ul W Enforcement Scnsiti,·c (UI/FOUOIILES) unlcss otherwisc noted 

I Frc .... -dom Act (5 USC 552). It is to be I. stored. 
handled. transmitted. distrihuted. i. 
isnotl<>be 1 Ii 

i ·illi ·i . , i 

From kb )(6):(b )(7}(C) 

Sent: Thursday, April 28, 2016 9:00 AM 

To:f b)(6);(b)(7}(C) I 
Subject: NVLS 

Hi !b)(!);1 
When you get a chance will you please run t he following vehicle for me? 

CA platekb)(6):(b)(7)(C) I 

Than k you! 
~b)(6); (b}(7)(C) 

Intelligence Research Specialist 

Child Exploitaiton Group 

Homeland Security Investigations 

Office; (714) 972- ,~!!~ib) 

Fax: (714) 972-4141 
[ b)(6);(b)(7}(c) 

Ii I 

" , t 

·n : This email and any attachments are UNCLASSIFIED//FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY (UI/FOUD) . It contains 

info rmat ion e exempt f rom publ ic release under the. Freedom of Information Act (S U.s.c. 552). It is to 

be cont rol led, stored, handle, itted, distributed, and disposed of in accordance with DHS policy re lati ng to 

FDUD information and is not to be released to lic o r other personnel who do not have a valid "need-to 

know" w ithout prior approval of an authorized DH5 official. 0 of this ema il shou ld be furn ished to the 

med ia, either in written or ve rbal form. If you are not an intended rec ipient o r ou have received t his 

communication in error, please do not print, copy, retra nsmit, disseminate, or otherwise use ation. 

Please inform the sender that you received this message in error and delete the message from your system. 
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From : 
To : 
Subject: 
Date: 
Attachments: 

re rt20f3 .. 
b)(6);(b)(7}(C) 

Detective 

RE: NVLS 

Thursday, Apri l 28, 2016 4: 14:05 PM 

LE.AR~Veh i cle Detect ion Reoort 04-28-1.6 (ll .Ddt 

Ora nge County Intelligence Assessment Center (OCIAC) 

La Habra Police Department 

desk (714) 289- t b)(6li 

cell (949) 279Wbl(6l:1 l 

rb)(6);(b}(7)(c) 

mit a Tip or Lead at: i h\I7\(F\ I 
This in 'on should be considered Unclassified II For Official Use Only II Law 
Enforcement Sensl IFOUOIILES) unless otherwise noted and contains information that 
may be exempt from public re der the Freedom of Information Act (5 USC 552). It is 
to be controlled, stored, handled, transmIt ributed, and di sposed of in accordance with 
U.S. Department of Homeland Security policy relating UO informat ion and is not to be 
released to the media, public or other personnel who do not have . "need-to-know" and 
shall not be di stributed beyond the original addressees without prior authonz the 
originator. Receipt acknowledges a commitment to comply with all applicable laws prote . 
privacy, civil ri ghts, and civil li berties in the collection, use, analys is, retention , destruction, 
sharing and di sclosure of information. 

From: ~b)(6); (b}(7)(C) 
Sent: Thursda , A ri128, 20164:04 PM 
To: b)(6);(b)(7}(C) 

Subject: RE: NVLS 

Hey ~ Cou ld you run t he plate again and go back as far as January of this year? 

f b)(6);(b)(7}(C) 

Intelligence Research Specialist 

Child Exploitaiton Group 

Homeland Security Investigations 

Office : (714) 972~b)(6): (b l 

Fax: (714) 972-4141 

rb)(6);(b}(7)(c) 

War -s email and any attachments are UNCLASSI FIEDIIFDR OFFiCiAL USE ONLY (UII FOUD) . It contai ns 

info rmation that m mpt from publ ic release under the . Freedom of Information Act (5 U.5.c. 552). It is to 

be cont rolled, stored, handled, tra distributed, and disposed of in accordance with DHS policy re lati ng to 

FOUO information and is not to be released to t e r other personnel who do not have a valid "need-to-

know" without prior approval of an authorized DHS official. No p this email shou ld be furn ished to the 

media, either in written or ve rbal form. If you are not an intended rec ipient or u have received t his 

communicat ion in error, please do not pri nt, copy, retra nsmit, disseminate, or otherwise use t ation. 

Please inform the sender that you received this message in error and delete the message from your system. 

From :f b )(6);(b }(7)(C) 
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Sent: Thursday, April 28, 2016 9:07 AM 

To¥b)(6);(b)(7}(C) I 
Subject: RE: NVLS 

yup .. there are qu ite a few recent private scans. I on ly went back to t he end of last month .. if you want me to go 

back further, just let me know .. repo rt attached .. 

Wh\IflHh\(7)(;\ I 

Detective 

Orange County Intelligence Assessment Center (DCIAC) 

La Habra Police Department 

desk (714) 289-1!JilliiD 

ce ll (949) 279-k'b}(6U 

rb)(6);(b}(7)(C) 

• i or Lead 
i . , 

and t· i . . i 
Official Use Only II Ul W Enforcement Scnsiti,·c (UlIFOUOIlLES) unlcss otherwisc noted 

I Frc .... -dom Act (5 USC 552). h is to be I. stored. 
handled. transmitted. distrihuted. i. 
isnotl<>be 1 Ii 

i ·illi ·i . 

From: kb}(6l:(b}(7}(C) 

Sent: Thursday, April 28, 2016 9:00 AM 

To:kb}(6l:(b}(7)(C) I 
Subject: NVLS 

Hi FbX6);1 

, i 

When you get a chance will you please run t he following vehicle for me? 

CA platekb)(6);(b}(7)(C I 

Intelligence Research Specialist 

Child Exploitaiton Group 

Homeland Security Investigations 

Office; (714) 9721(b)(6);(b ) 

Fax: (714) 972-4141 
r (6);(b)(7}(c) 

Ii I 

" , t 

Warnl email and any attachments are UNCLASSIFIED//FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY (U//FOUO) . It contains 

info rmat ion that may mpt f rom publ iC release under the. Freedom of Information Act (S U.s.c. 552). It is to 

be cont rol led, stored, handled, tra n distributed, and disposed of in accordance with DHS policy re lati ng to 

FDUD information and is not to be released to the r other personnel who do not have a valid "need-to 

know" w ithout prior approval of an authorized DH5 official. No p f this ema il shou ld be furn ished to the 

med ia, either in written or ve rbal form. If you are not an intended rec ipient o r ou have received t his 

communication in error, please do not print, copy, retra nsmit, disseminate, or otherwise use mation. 

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

Thursday, Apri l 28, 2016 9 :06:52 AM 

LE.AR~Veh i cle Detect ion Reoort 04-28-1.6.001 

yup .. there are quite a few recent private scans .. I only wen t back to the end of last month. if you want me to go back further, just let 
me know .. report attaChed .. 

kb)(6Hb)(7)(C) I 

Detective 

Orange County Intelligence Assessment Center (OCIAC) 

ce ll (949) 279 

rb)(6);(b}(7)(C) 

i or Le~d at : wwwOOAC ca i Qy 

This infQrmat iQn shQU d Uncl ass ified II FQr Official Use Only II Law EnfQrcement Sensitive (UIIFOUOIILESI unless Qtherw ise nQted and 

wntains informat ion that may be exempt from pu nder the Freedom of Informotion Act 15 USC 5521· It is to be controlled, stored, 

handled, transmitted. distribu ted. and disposed of in accordance with U. HQmeland Security PQlicy re lating tQ FOUO infQrma tion and 

is not to be released to the medIa. publIc or other personnel who do not have a valid "need-ta-know " e distr ibu ted beyond the origina l 

addressees without prior au thorizallon Qlthe Qriginator. Receipt acknQwledges a commitment tQ comply with all app l lc~ b l e law 

civil rights, and civil liberties in the cQ llectiQn, use, ana lys is. retent ion, destruction. sharing and disclosure of information. 

From: kb)(6Hb}(7)(QI 

Sent: Thursday, April 28, 20169:00 AM 
To: kb)(6):(b)(7)(Q I 
Subject: NVlS 

HiFb)(6);1 

When you get a chance will you please run t he following vehicle for me? 
CA plate Kb)(6);(b}(7)( I 
Thank you! 
~b)(6); (b}(7)(C) 

Intelligence Research Specialist 

Child Exploitaiton Group 

Homeland Security Investigations 

Office ; (714) 972FbX6);(b l 

Fax: (714) 972-4141 
rb)(6);(b}(7)(c) 

Warn email and any attachments are UNCLASSIFIED//FOR OFFiCiAL USE ONLY (U//FOUO) , It contains 

iv~cy, 

info rmation that may t from publ iC release under the , Freedom of In format ion Act (5 U.s.c. 552). It is to 

be cont rol led, stored, hand led, trans istr ibuted, and disposed of in accordance with DH5 policy re lati ng to 

FOUO information and is not to be released to the pu ther personnel who do not have a valid "need-to-

know" without prior approval of an authorized DH5 official. No portio email shou ld be furn ished to the 

med ia, either in written or verba l form. If you are not an intended recipient or be liev e received this 

communication in error, please do not print, copy, retra nsmit, dissemina te, or otherwise use t his in 0 'on. 

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

Tuesday, October 17. 2017 10:22:12 AM 
kb)(6):(b)( txn. 

Hiya .. here ya go .. I went back to the beginning of July .. 

hope things are good .. 

From: kb)(6):(b}(7)(C) 

Sent: Tuesday, October 17, 2017 10:16 AM 
To l ib )(6);(b }(7)(C) 

Subject: NVLS 

Hi kb)(6):1 

When you have time will you please run the following plate for me. 

2017 Kia -license plate # 10)(6);(b)(7}(1 

Thank you! 

fb)(6);(b)(7}(C) 

Intelligence Research Specialist 
Child Exploitat ion Group 
Homeland Security Investigat ions 
Office: (714) 972-l(b)(6) <I 
Fax: (714) 972-4141 
rb)(6);(b}(7)(c) 

Warning: ail and any attachments are UNCLASSIFIEDI/FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY {U//FOUO}. It 
contains information be exempt from public release under the. Freedom of Information Act {5 
U.S.C. 552}. It is to be controlle , handled, transmitted, distributed, and disposed of in accordance 
with DHS policy relating to FOUO information ot to be released to the public or other personnel 
who do not have a valid "need-to-know" without prior app an authorized DHS official. No portion of 
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

hi .. here ya go .. 

Kb)(6);(b}(7)(C) I Detective 

Orange County Intelligence Assessment Center (OCIAC) 

La Habra Police Department 

desk (714) 289'hVflH I 

ce ll (949) 279t b)(6);q 

fb)(6);(b)(7}(C) 

Submit a Tip or Lead at : k h\l7\1 '" 

This In I' considered Uncl ass if ied 1/ For Official Use Only 1/ Law Enforcement s.ensitive (UIIFOUOI/lES) unless otherwise noted and 

con tains informat ion that may be e<em ase under the Freedom of Inform.tion Act 15 USC SSZI_ It is to be contro lled, stored, 

handled, transmil1ed, dimibuted, and disposed of in accordance with Homeland Se<:urity policy re lating to FOUO information and 

is not to be released to the media, public Or other personnel who do not have a valid "need-to·know" an ibuted beyond the original 

addressees without prior authorization of the orig inator. Receipt acknowledges a commitment 10 comply with all applicable laws proteclln y, 

civil rights, and civil liberties in the co lle<:tion, use, analys is, retent ion, destruction, sharing and disclosure of information. 

From f b)(6);(b)(7}(C) I 
Sent: Wednesday, May 17, 2017 4:19 PM 
To: Kb)(6);(b)(7}(C) I 
Subject: NVLS 

When you have a chance will you please run NVLS reports for the following plates : 
b}(6);(b}(7)(C 

Thanks © 
fb}(6);(b}(7)(C) 

Intelligence Research Specialist 

Child Exploitation Group 

Homeland Security Investigations 

Office : (714) 972~b)l6): ( I 
Fax: (714) 972-4141 

distributed, and disposed of in accordance with DHS policy re a uo information and 

is not to be released to the public or other personnel who do not have a valid "nee -
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without prior f an authorized DHS official. No portion of this email should be 

furnished to the media, either in w erbal form. If you are not an intended recipient or 

believe you have received this communication in error, not print, copy, retransmit, 

disseminate, or otherwise use this information . Please inform the sender t a 

this message in error and delete the message from your system. 
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From ; 
To : 
Subject : 
Dat e; 

Re: NVLS 
Thursday. October 05. 2017 8:52:14 AM 

and here is his last DL photo from Texas .. . 

Rb)(6);(b}(7)(C) f Detective 

Ora n ge County Intelligence Assessment Center (OCIAC) 

La Habra Police Department 

desk (714) 289* b)(6)1 
ce ll (949) 279-iili}ill 

e )(6);(b)(7}(c) 

Submit a Tip Or Lead at :Kkb~X~72)(~El)==::::J 

ion should be considered Unclass ified II For Official Use Only II Law Enforcement Sensitive (UI/FOUOIIL ES) un less otherwise noted and 

contaim informat ion that m rom publ ic relea>e under the Freedom of Information Act IS USC 5521. It is to be controlled, stored, 

handled, transmitted. distri bu ted. and disposed of in ace .S. ~partment of Homeland Security policy re lating to FOUO information and 

is not to be released to the medIa. publIC or othe r pe rsonnel who do not have a va' " and sha ll not be distr ibu ted beyond the original 

addressees Wit hout prior autho riza tion of the or iginator. Receipt acknowledges a commitment to comply with a a 

civil rights, and civi l libe rties 10 the co llection, use. analysis, retent ion, dest ructIon. sha ring and disdosu re of inform.lion. 

From: ~b)(6); (b)(7}(C) 

Sent: Thursday, October 5, 2017 8:06:32 AM 
To :Kb)(6);(b}(7)(C) I 
Subject: Re: NVLS 

ok" well, i wasn't too sure .. here is who that is: 

b)(6);(b}(7)(C) 

MW, 603/180/G RY /BRN 

TX DL # kb)(6):(b)(7}(c l 

rotecting privacy, 

CA Index # X0892313 (index numbers dont have identifying info associated with them, 

including photos) 

rb}(7)(E) 

SSN kb )(6);(b )(7}(C) 

I attached his TLO public records check report .. he is below the radar right now as far as i can 

tell.. at least, as far as stuff on paper .. he has priors for dope including some federal BOP 

time .. 
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Kb)(6);(b}(7)(C) IDetective 

Orange County Intelligence Assessment Center (OClAC) 

La Habra Police Department 

desk (714) 289¥ b)(6) I 

ce ll (949) 279_¥b)(6); I 
rb)(6);(b}(7)(C) 

Submit a Tip or Lead at '. ~kb~l~(7'l'~EIl==::J 

hould be considered Unc lass ified II Fo r Official Use Only II l<tw Enforcement Sensitive (U/IFOUOIILESj un less otherwise noted and 

contains information that ma fom publ ic relea>e under the Freedom of Information Act (S USC 5521. It is to be controlled, stored, 

handled, transmitted, distributed, and disposed of in a h US Department of Homeland Security policy re lating to FOUO information and 

is not to be released 10 the media. public or other pe rsonnel who do not have a -~now· and sha ll not be distr ibu ted beyond the original 

addressees without prior autho rization of the originator. Receipt acknowledges a commitment to comp y able laws protecting privacy. 

civil rights, and civil liberties In the co lleC\lon, use. analys is, retent ion, destruction. sha ring and disdosu re of information. 

From: ~b)(6); (b}(7)(C) 

Sent: Thursday, October 5, 2017 7:54 AM 
TO : ~b)(6); (b}(7)(C) I 
Subject: RE: NVLS 

Absolutely!! ! 

Sent with BlackBerry Work 

(www.blackberry.com) 

From: Kb)(6);(b}(7)(C) 

Date: Thu rsday, Oct 05,2017,7:45 AM 

To : Kb)(6);(b}(7)(C) 

Subject: Re: NVLS 

this photo is a bit dated" do you think this could be the same guy? 

~b}(6); (b}(7)(C) IDetective 

Orange County Intelligence Assessment Center (OCIAC) 

La Habra Police Department 

desk (714) 289 -~ 

ce ll (949) 279 ¥ b)(6);1 

t )(6);(b}(7)(c) 

Submit a Tip or lead at:kb}(7)(E) 

'I'llis iilfoliliat'olisiiouid be co IsidEle d b clossTed S Fe Sfficoal "sc eli l, S 1:0 .. E ,FoiCe i EI t Se is't"OC (tI//f etl8f,1l ES j " Ie!! el r ! 'Ie e1!~ e d 

2018-ICLI-00035 503 



nformat ion that may be exempt from publ ic release under the Freedom of Information Act 15 USC 5521. It is to be controlled. stored, 

handled. transmitted, disl" -n accordance with US [)(>partment of Homeland Security policy re lating to FOUO information and 

is not to be released to the media. public or other personnel who 0 no -know· and sha ll not be distr ibu ted beyond the original 

addressees without prior authorization of the or iginator_ Receipt acknowledges a commitment to comply wit a ,n provacy. 

civil rights, and civil liberties in the co llection, use. analys is. retent ion, destruct ion. sharing and disclosure 01 information. 

From: Kb)(6);(b}(7)(C) 

Sent: Wednesday, October 4,20174:36 PM 

To: kb)(6);(b)(7}(C) I 

Subject: RE: NVLS 

Thanks! 

This is what I know. He goes by the moniker tb}(6);(b}(7)( I. I believe his name is Fb)(6);(b}(7)(C) 

approximate age mid to late 60's if not older. He is married to kb)(6Hb}(7)(C) t DOB is 

Kb)(6);(b}(7)( I and her CDL is kb)(6Hb)(7}(c l His address is kb)(6Hb)(7)(C) I Bellfower and his Facebook 

page is kb)(6Hb}(7)(C) I His Facebook page doesn't show much, but his daughters 

page (kb)(6);(b)( I has a recent photo of the two of them dated Sept 23, 2'CO~1~7lD. ~kb~)(~"~E~);,~~~~=:J 
kb}(7)(E) I CA plate kP)(6Hb)(7)( Irgistered to his 

daughter ~b)(6); (b)(7}(C) 

Eb)(6);(b)(7}(C) 
;;; ;;; 

Intelligence Research Specialist 
Child Exploitation Group 
Homeland Security Investigations 
Office: (7 14) 972-1b)(6);(j 

Fax: (7 14) 972-41 4 1 
rb}(6);(b}(7)(C) 

. This email andanyattachmenlsare UNCLASSIFIEDI/FOROFFICIAL USE ONLY{U//FOUO}.11 
contains infor at may be exempt from public release under the . Freedom of Information Act {5 
U.S.C. 552}. It is to be con ored, handled, transmitted, distributed, and disposed of in accordance 
with DHS policy relating to FOUO inform is not to be released to the public or other personnel 
who do not have a valid "need-to-know" without prior I of an authorized DHS official. No portion of 
this email should be furnished to the media, either in written or ver If you are not an intended 
recipient or believe you have received this communication in error, please do no 0 y, retransmit, 
disseminate, or otherwise use this information. Please inform the sender that you received t e 
in error and delete the message from your system. 

From: kb)(6Hb}(7)(C) 
Sen : W n , October 04, 20172:54 PM 
To: b)(6);(b}(7)(C) 
Subject : Re: NVLS 

hi. . here ya go .. report attached .. there are a LOT of scans, almost all of them from fixed 

readers in the IE. I included a few to give you an idea, as well as 1 or 2 from when it looks like 
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the vehicle is parked. 

i will gladly give the attempt to ID a shot .. send me whatever you have or want to send .. :) 

Kb)(6);(b}(7)(C) I Detective 

Ora nge County Intellige nce Assessment Center (OCIAC) 

La Habra Police Department 

desk (714) 289 ¥b)(6 \:1 

ce ll (949) 279~ 

fb)(6);(b}(7)(C) 

SubmIt a Tip or Lead at :W[!"""il' ll" £',' ==::J 
Th l~ Information ~hou ered Unc l a~~ if i e d II For Official U~e Only II Law Enforcement Sen~itive (U/IFOUOIILESj un l e,~ otherw i~e noted and 

contains information that may be exemp ic relea>e under the Freedom of Information Act (5 USC 5521. It i~ to be controlled, >tored, 

handled. transmitted, distributed, and disposed of in accor a S Department of Homeland Security policy re lating to FOUO information and 

i~ not to be re l ea~ed to the medIa. publIC or other pe r~onnel who do not have a d·to-~now· and ~ha l l not be dim ibu ted beyond the original 

addressees without prior authoriza tion of tile originator. Receipt acknowledges a commitment to til all applicable laws protecting privacy. 

civil right~. and civi ll i bertie~ In the co llection, u~e. analy~ i ~. retent ion. de~tructlon. ~ha ri ng and di~clo~u re of inform" I 

Fro m: kb )(6):(b )(7)(C) , , 
Sent: Wednesday, October 4,201710:19 AM 
To: fb)(6);(b)(7}(C) I 
Subject: NVLS 

H ;tb)l6)~ 1 

When you have a chance will you please run CA plate ~E)(6); (b)(7}( Ithrough NVLS? 

Hope all is well! 

Thanks! 

On a side note, I have tried, unsuccessfully, to identify a Nomad with the Vagos. Would you be able 

to help?? 

fb)(6);(b}(7)(C) 

Intelligence Research Specialist 

Child Exploitation Group 

Homeland Security Investigations 

Office: (714) 972-[b](6):(b l 

Fax: (714) 972-4141 
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tb)(6);(bX7)(C) 

Warning: This email andanyattachmentsareUNCLASSIFIEDI/FOROFFICIALUSEONLY (U//FOUO).1t 
c s information that may be exempt from public release under the. Freedom of Information Act {5 
U.S.C. 55 controlled, stored, handled, transmitted, distributed, and disposed of in accordance 
with DHS policy relating to malion and is not to be released to the public or other personnel 
who do not have a valid "need-la-know" WI . roval of an authorized DHS official. No portion of 
this email should be furnished to the media, either in written rm. If you are not an intended 
recipient or believe you have received this communication in error, please copy, retransmit, 
disseminate, or otherwise use this information. Please inform the sender that you receive e 
in error and delete the message from your system. 
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From: 
To : 
Subject : Re: NVLS 

Date: Thursday, October 05. 2017 8:08:49 AM 

Attachments: kb}(6);(b}(n BELLFLOWER - CA - Peoole - 2017- 10-05.odf 

ok" well, i wasn't too sure .. here is who that is: 

CA Index n_ (index numbers dont have identifying info associated with them, 

including photos) 
rb}(7)(E) 

SSN ~b)(6); (b}(7)(C) 

I attached his TlO public records check report .. he is below the radar right now as far as i can 

tell.. at least, as far as stuff on paper .. he has priors for dope including some federal BOP 

time .. 

kb)(6):(b)(7}(C) IDetective 

Ora nge County Intelligence Assessment Center (OClAC) 

La Habra Police Department 

desk(714)289~ 

ce ll (949) 279-kb)(6 1 

rb}(6);(b}(7)(C) 

Subm,t a Tip or Lead at : kb)(7)(E) 

Th ,~ onformat ion ~houl d be con~t d II For Official U~e Onlv II Law Enforcement Sen~itive (UIIFOUOIILESj un l e~~ otherwi~e noted and 

con tains informat ion that may be exempt from publ ic release m of Information Act IS USC 5521. It is to be controlled, stored, 

handled, transmitted. distributed. and disposed of in accordance with US [)(>partment 0 it olicy re lating to FOUO information and 

is not to be released to the media. publIC or other personnel who do not have a valid "need-to-~now· and sha ll not be I d the original 

addressees without prior authoriza tion of the originator. Receipt acknowledges a commitment to comply with all app licable laws protecting privacy. 

civil rights, and dvill iberties in the co llecllon, use. analys is, retent ion, destruct ion. sharing and disclosure 01 information. 

From: ~b)(6); (b}(7)(C) 

Sent: Thursday, October 5, 2017 7:54 AM 
To:kb)(6):(b)(7}(C) I 
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Subject: RE: NVLS 

Absolutely!!! 

Sent with BlackBerry Work 

(www.blackberry.com) 

From: Fb)(6);(b}(7)(C) 

Date: Thursday, Oct 05,2017,7:45 AM 

To : ~b )(6);(b )(7}(C) 

Subject: Re: NVLS 

this photo is a bit dated" do you think this could be the same guy? 

~b)(6); (b)(7}(C) I Detective 

Ora nge County Intellige nce Assessment Center (OCIAC) 

La Habra Police Department 
desk (714) 289¥b)(6):1 

ce ll (949) 279kb)(6l: I 

rb)(6);(b}(7)(c) 

Submit a Tip Or Lead at : "Fh"'!lo~,,'E'"' ==::J 
This informat ion should be can ified 1/ For Official Use Only 1/ Law Enforcemen t Sensitive IUIIFOUO//LES) unless otherw ise noted and 

wn tains informat ion that may be exempt from public re ea reedom of Informotion Act IS USC 5521 _ It is to be controlled, stored, 

handled, transmitted, distribu ted, and disposed of in accordance with U.S. Departmen urity policy re lating to FOUO information and 

is not to be released to the media, public Or other personnel who do not have a valid "need-to·know" and sha ll not e and the origina l 

addressees Without prior authorization of the or iginator. Receipt acknowledges a commitment to comply with all app licable laws protecting pnv 

civil rights, and civil liberties in the co llection, use, ana lys is, retent ion, destruction, sharing and disclosure of information_ 

From: ~b)(6); (b}(7)(C) 

Sent: Wednesday, October 4, 2017 4 :36 PM 

To:fb )(6);(b }(7)(C) 

Subject: RE: NVLS 

Thanks! 

This is what I know. He goes by t he moniker fb)(6);(b}(7)(C) I I believe his name is¥b)(6):(b}(7)(C) 

approximate age mid to late 60's if not older. He is married toKb)(6);(b}(7)(C) I DOB is 

kb)(6Hb)(7) I a nd her CDL is kb)(6):(b)(7}(C) I His address is Kb)(6);(b}(7)(C) ~ Bellfower and his Facebook 

page is kb)(6Hb)(7)(C) l His Facebook page doesn't show much, but his daughters 

page (J(b)(6);(b}(i) has a recent phot o of the two of them dat ed Sept 23, 2017. Kb}(7)(E) I 
~b)(7)(E ) I CA plate Kb)(6);(b)(7}( Irgistered to his 
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daughter Kb)(6);(b}(7)(C) 

~b)(6); (b}(7)(C) 
:;0 :;0 

Intelligence Research Specialist 
Child Exploitation Group 
Homeland Security Investigations 
Office (714) 972{~!!~ib) 1 
Fax: (714) 972-4141 

rb)(6);(b}(7)(c) 

Warning. ail and any attachments are UNCLASSIFIEDIIFOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY (Ul/FOUO). It 
contains information be exempt from public release under the. Freedom of Information Act (5 
U.S.C. 552). It is to be controlle , handled, transmitted, distributed, and disposed of in accordance 
with DHS policy relating to FOUO information t to be released to the public or other personnel 
who do not have a valid "need-to-know" without prior appro authorized DHS official. No portion of 
this email should be furnished to the media, either in written or verbal 0 u are not an intended 
recipient or believe you have received this communication in error, please do not pn, retransmit, 
disseminate, or otherwise use this information. Please inform the sender that you received this m ge 
in error and delete the message from your system. 

From: kb)(6);(b}(7)(C) • .I 
Sent: Wednesday, October 04,20172:54 PM 
To :ib)(6)J~)(7)(C) I 
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

kb)(6):(b)(7)(C) I Detect ive 

Ora nge County Intelligence Assessment Center (OClAC) 

La Habra Police Department 

desk (714) 289kh11RI·tI 
ce ll (949) 2 7 9 ¥ b)(6);1 tb)(6);(b}(7)(C) 

Submit a Tip Or Lead at : ~kb;)XiI7li)( E~)L=::J 

This informal lo idered Unclass ified 1/ Fo r Official Use Only 1/ Law Enforcement Sensitive (UIIFOUOI/LE5) un less otherw ise noted and 

con tains informat ion that may be exempt r e under the Freedom of Inform.tion Act 15 USC 55ZI· It is to be controlled. stored, 

ha nd led, Iransmilled, distri buted. and disposed of in accordance with U. Homeland Security policy re lating to FOUO information and 

is not to be released to the medIa. publIC or other pe rsonnel who do not h. ve a valid "need-to-know , istr ibu ted beyond the original 

addressees without prior au tho rization of the orig inator. Receipt acknowledges a commitment to comply with all app lICa ble laws pr 
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ci~il rights, and ci~i ll i berties in the co llection, use. analys is, retent ion, destruction, sharing and disclosure of information. 

From: Kb)(6);(b}(7)(C) 

Sent: Wednesday, October 4, 201710:19 AM 
To:Kb)(6);(b)(7}(C) I 
Subject: NVLS 

H ;Kb)(6) i, 

When you have a chance will you please run CA plate Kb)(6);(b}(7)( ~hrough NVLS? 

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

Office : (714) 97U bl(6Hbl l 

Fax: (714) 972-4141 

tb)(6);(b}(7)(c) 

Warning: This e any attachments are UNCLASSIFIEDIIFOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY (Ul/FOUO). It 
contains information that ma m t from public release under the . Freedom of Information Act (5 
U.S.C. 552). It is to be controlled, store , transmitted, distributed, and disposed of in accordance 
with DHS policy relating to FOUO information and is n released to the public or other personnel 
who do not have a valid "need-to· know" without prior approval 0 a rized DHS official. No portion of 
this email should be furnished to the media, either in written or verbal form. If y ot an intended 
recipient or believe you have received this communication in error, please do not print, cop , mit, 
disseminate, or othelWise use this information. Please inform the sender that you received this message 
in error and delete the message from your system. 
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From : 
To : 
Subject : 
Dat e: 
Attachments: 

Re: NVLS 
Wednesday. October 04. 2017 2:54 :13 PM 
kb)(6):(b 1.00\ 

hi .. here ya go .. report attached .. there are a LOT of scans, almost all of them from fixed 

readers in the IE. I included a few to give you an idea, as well as 1 or 2 from when it looks like 

the vehicle is parked. 

i will gladly give the attempt to ID a shot.. send me whatever you have or want to send .. :) 

kb)(6Hb)(7)(C) l Detective 

Ora nge County Intelligence Assessment Center (OClAC) 

La Habra Police Department 

desk(714)289~ 

ce ll (949) 279--1£iiliill1 

fb}(6);(b}(7)(C) 

Submit a Tip or Lead at:,ltb" ,,,aO)(",:;,==::J 

Thi~ informat ion ~hou red Uncla~~ if i ed II For Official Use Only II Law Enforcement Sensitive (UIIFO UOIILES) unless otherwise noted and 

contains informat ion that may be exempt r elea.e under the Freedom of Information Act IS USC 5521. It is to be controlled, stored, 

handled, transmitted. d i~tri bute d. and disposed of in accordane D<:>partment of Homeland Security policy re lating to FOUO information and 

is not to be released 10 the media. public or other personnel who do not have a va I -~now· and sha ll not be distr ibu ted beyond the original 

addressees without prior authorization of the or iginator. Receipt acknowledges a commitment to comp plicable laws protecting privacy, 

civil rights, and civil liberties In the co llect ion, use, analys is, retent ion, destruction, sharing and disdosure of inform.tion. 

From: fb)(6);(b}(7)(C) 

Sent: Wednesday, October 4, 2017 10:19 AM 

To:Kb)(6);(b}(7)(C) I 
Subject: NVLS 

Hi ! bX6);Q 

When you have a chance will you please run CA plate kb)(6):(b)(7}( 1 through NVLS? 

Hope all is well! 

Thanks! 

On a side note, I have tried, unsuccessfully, to ident ify a Nomad with the Vagos. Would you be able 

to help?? 
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fb)(6);(bX: )(c) " I 
Intelligence Research Specialist 
Child Exploitat ion Group 
Homeland Security Invest igations 
Office; (7 14) 972-1i!illilll 
Fax; (7 14) 972-4 141 
rb)(6);(b}(7)(c) 

Warning: This d any attachments are UNCLASSIFIEDI/FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY {U//FOUO}. It 
contains information that xempt from public release under the . Freedom of Information Act (5 
U.S.C. 552). It is to be controlled, stor , led, transmitted, distributed, and disposed of in accordance 
with DHS policy relating to FOUO information an 0 be released to the public or other personnel 
who do not have a valid "need-Io-know" without prior approva ulhorized DHS official. No portion of 
this email should be furnished to the media, either in written or verbal for are not an intended 
recipient or believe you have received this communication in error, please do not prln , retransmit, 
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
Tuesday, June 13. 2017 2:25:32 PM 
Uh\lR\"{ lOO! 

Oh, I can only imagine ... where are you guys goin? 

the scan report is attached .. the only one this year .. the last one was in 2015 .. 

kb)(6l:(b)(7)(C) I Detective 

Ora nge County Intelligence Assessment Center (OCIAC) 

La Habra Police Department 

desk (714) 289-@R} 

ce ll (949) 279-fiiliiiJ 

rb)(6);(b}(7)(C) 

Submit a Tip or Lead at: Wh\I7\IF \ 

-nformat ion should be conSidered Uncl ass ified II For Official Use Only II Law Enforcement Sensitive (UIIFOUOIIlESj unless otherwise noted and 

con tains in/orma I exempt from publ ic release under the Freedom of Informotion Act IS USC 5521_ It is to be contro lled, stored, 

handled, transmitted. distributed. and dispos ance with U.S. Department of Homeland Se.;urity policy re lating to FOUO information and 

is not to be released to the media, public Or other personnel who do no " eed-to·know" and sha ll not be distr ibu ted beyond the original 

addressees Without prior authorization of the orig inator. Receipt acknowledges a commitment to c IlCable laws protect ing privacy. 

civil rights. and civil liberties in the co llection, use, analySiS. retent ion, destruction. sharing and disclosure of information_ 

From: Kb)(6);(b}(7)(C) 

Sent: Tuesday, June 13, 2017 2:21 PM 
To:l(b)(6);(b}(7)(C) I 
Subject: RE: NVLS 

Thank ~~~~; ( All is well here. I will be going on vacation tomorrow and this day can't end fast 

enough! 

I have one more plate for you when you have a chance. CA plate Kb)(6);(b}(7)1 

Thanks much!!! 
~b)(6); (b}(7)(C) 

Intelligence Research Specialist 

Child Exploitaiton Group 

Homeland Security Investigations 

Office : (714) 972-Fb)(6):q 

Fax: (714) 972-4141 

rb)(6);(b}(7)(c) 

a email and any attachments are UNCLASSIFIED//FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY 

(U//FOUO). It contains In hat may be exempt from public release under the. 

Freedom of Information Act (5 U.s.c. 552). It IS oiled, stored, handled, transmitted, 

distributed, and disposed of in accordance with DHS policy relating ormation and 
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is not to be re he public or other personnel who do not have a valid "need-to-know" 

without prior approval of an author! ficial. No portion of this email should be 

furnished to the media, either in written or verbal form. an intended recipient or 

believe you have received this communication in error, please do not print, copy, 't 

disseminate, or otherwise use this information. Please inform the sender that you received 

this message in error and delete the message from your system. 

From: tb)(6);(b)(7}(C) 

Sent: Tuesday, June 13, 2017 2:16 PM 
To: ~b)(6); (b)(7}(C) I 
Subject: Re : NVLS 

Hello my friend. I am doin ok. Hope stuff is good with you. The report for this plate is attached. 
b)(6);(b}(7)(C) 

L ____ ---' Detective 

Orange County Intelligence Assessment Center (OClAC) 

La Habra Police Department 

desk (714) 289* 6)(6);1 

cell (949) 279-iiilllli] 
fb)(6);(b}(7)(C) 

Submit a Tip or Lead aq b}(71IEl 00 • 0 I 

)m""'llQormation should be considered Unclassified II For Official Use Only II Law 

Enforceme;;ni'l"';"'l.\i!it~i've (UIIFOUO//LES) unless otherwise noted and contains information that 

may be exempt fromrpii:uibliGJ:lo1l~eiase under the Freedom of Information Act (5 USC 552). It is to 

be controlled, stored, handled, tr:;;a"'n-""ed, distributed, and disposed of in accordance with 

U.S. Department of Homeland Security policyi11r ~'"'~to FOUO information and is not to be 

released to the media, public or other personnel who do'n""" "'ve a valid "need-to-know" and 

shall not be distributed beyond the original addressees without prioiir'":lt,,",Qir:!'ization of the 

originator. Receipt acknowledges a commitment to comply with all applicable laWr"l""l1t,ecting 

privacy, civil rights, and civil liberties in the collection, use, analysis, retention, destruction, 

sharing and disclosure of information. 

From:rb)(6);(b)(7}(C) 

Sent: Tuesday, June 13, 201712:36 PM 

To: ~b)(6); (b)(7}(C) 

Subject: NVLS 

Hi 16)(6);11 

I hope all is well. Will you please run the following plate in NVLS? 
tb}(6);(b}(7)(C) I 

Thanks! 
~b}(6); (b}(7)(C) , 
Intelligence Research Specialist 
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Child Exploitaiton Group 

Homeland Security Investigations 

Office: (714) 972-i<!: ~~i'(bX I 
Fax: (714) 972-4141 
t (6):(bX7)(c) 

rning: This email and any attachments are UNCLASSIFIEDjjFOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY 

(UjjFO t contains information that may be exempt from public release under the. 

Freedom of Infor n Act (5 USc. 552). It is to be controlled, stored, handled, transmitted, 

distributed, and disposed 0""- ,.rcordance with DHS policy relating to FOUO information and 

is not to be released to the public ori<l1tM'll':ersonnel who do not have a valid "need-to-know" 

without prior approval of an authorized DHS 0" ,c_-!N~o portion of this email should be 

furnished to the media, either in written or verbal form, are not an intended recipient or 

believe you have received this communication in error, please do n 'nt, copy, retransmit, 

disseminate, or otherwise use this information , Please inform the sender tha 

this message in error and delete the message from your system. 
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From : 
To : 
Subject : 
Date: 
Attachments: 

Re: NVLS 
Tuesday, June 13. 2017 2:16:15 PM 
kb)(6Hb\ l octI: 

Hello my friend. I am doin ok. Hope stuff is good with you. The report for this plate is attached. 

J(b)(6);(b)(7}(C) IDetective 

Ora nge County Intelligence Assessment Center (OCIAC) 

La Habra Police Department 

desk (714) 289~ 

ce ll (949) 279f b)(6); I 
fb)(6);(b)(7}(C) 

Submit a Tip or Lead at : wwwpCl AC ca goy 

Th is I uld be conSidered Uncl ass ified II For Official Use Only II Law Enforcemen t Sensitive (UIIFOUOIIlESj unless ot herw ise noted and 

wn tains informat ion that may e bl ic release under the Freedom of Informotion Act 15 USC 5521_ It is to be contro lled, stored, 

handled, transmil1ed. distributed. and disposed of In accordanc a'tment of Homeland Se<;urity policy re lating to FOUO information and 

is not to be released to t he media. public Or other personnel who do not have a valid "nee · . hall not be distr ibu ted beyond t he origina l 

addressees Without prior au thorization of the or ig inator. Receipt acknowledges a commitment to comply wit h all app llCa 

civil rights, and civil liberties in the co llection, use. ana lyS iS. retent ion, destruction. sharing and disclosure of information_ 

From: Fb)(6);(b)(7}(C) 

Sent: Tuesday, June 13, 201712:36 PM 

To: Kb)(6);(b)(7}(C) I 
Subject: NVLS 
Hi Rb)(6);q 

I hope all is well. Will you please run the following plate in NVLS? 

CA~b )(6);(b )(7}(C) 

Thanks! 

t b)(6);(b)(7}(C) 

Intelligence Research Specialist 

Child Exploitaiton Group 

Homeland Security Investigations 

Office ; (714) 972-l b)(6» ) 

Fax: (714) 972-4141 
b)(6);(b}(7)(C) 

in privacy, 

Warning: I any attachments are UNCLASSIFIED//FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY 

(U//FOUO). It contains information III I h exempt from public release under the. 

Freedom of Information Act (5 U.s.c. 552). It is to be conlr d handled, transmitted, 

distributed, and disposed of in accordance with DHS policy relating to FOUO imor 
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is not to ed to the public or other personnel who do not have a valid "need-to-know" 

without prior approval 0 rized DHS official. No portion of this email should be 

furnished to the media, either in written 0 form. If you are not an intended recipient or 

believe you have received this communication in error, p e ot print, copy, retransmit, 

disseminate, or otherwise use this information. Please inform the sender t ceived 

this message in error and delete the message from your system. 
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From : 
To: 
Subject : 
Dat e: 
Attachments: 

Re: NVLS 
Wednesday. May 24. 2017 2:24:37 PM 
L E.AR~Veh i c le Detect ion Reoort 05-24-1.7.001 

hi. only a few to report .. here you go .. 

Kb)(6);(b)(7}(C) I Detective 

Orange County Intelligence Assessment Center (OCIAC) 

La Habra Police Department 

desk(714)289~ 

ce ll (949) 279¥b)(6); I 
t )(6);(b)(7}(c) 

Submit a Tip or Lead at lib)(7)(F \ 

at ion should be conSidered Unclass if ied II For Official Use Only II La w Enforcement Sensitive (UIIF OUOIIL ES) unless otherwise noted and 

contains informat ion mpt from publ ic relea~ under the Freedom of Information Act IS USC 5521. It is to be controlled, stored, 

handled, transmitted. distribu ted. and dispose 0 I' with u.s. ~partment of Homeland Security policy (e lating to FOUO information and 

is not to be released to the media. publIC or other personnel who do not a " ed-te-know" and sha ll not be distr ibu ted beyond the original 

addressees Without prior authorization of the or isinator. Receipt acknowledges a commitment to co licable laws protecting privacy. 

civil rights, and dvill iberties In the co llection, use. analysis, retent ion, destruction. sharing and disclosure of information. 

From: Kb)(6);(b}(7)(C) 

Sent: Wednesday, May 24, 2017 2:14 PM 
To : kb)(6):(b)(7)(C) I 
Subject: NVLS 

[~:~~M I 
We have a fugitive that we are trying to locate. We have an arrest warrant. Will you please run 

CA plate Kb)(6);(b}(7)( I ASAP? 

Please and thank you© 
Fb)(6);(b)(7}(C) I 
Intelligence Research Specialist 

Child Exploitaiton Group 

Homeland Security Investigations 

Office: (714) 972¥b)(6):q 

Fax: (714) 972-4141 
b)(6);(b)(7}(C) 

Warnl , 'b' email and any attachments are UNCLASSIFIEDjjFOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY 

(UjjFOUO). It contal mation that may be exempt from public release under the. 

Freedom of Information Act (5 U . .,), . It is to be controlled, stored, handled, transmitted, 

distributed, and disposed of in accordance with . V relating to FOUO information and 

is not to be released to the public or other personnel who do no valid "need-to-know" 

without prior approval of an authorized DHS official. No portion of this email s e 
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furnished to the media, el en or verbal form. If you are not an intended recipient or 

believe you have received this communication I ase do not print, copy, retransmit, 

disseminate, or otherwise use this information . Please inform the sen 

this message in error and delete the message from your system. 
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From : 
To : 
Subject : 
Dat e: Tuesday, May 23, 20179:28:40 AM 
Attachments: L E.AR~Veh i c le Delecl ion Reoort 05-23-1.7.001 

and here is this one .. 

From: ~b)(6); (b)(7}(C) 

Sent: Tuesday, May 23, 2017 9:24 AM 
To:Kb)(6);(b)(7}(C) I 
Subject: RE: NVLS 

And ~E!(6); (b)(7}( l thank you! 

~b)(6); (b}(7)(C) I 
Intelligence Research Specialist 

Child Exploitaiton Group 

Homeland Security Investigations 

Office (714) 972-1!~1!~lib l 
Fax: (714) 972-4141 

[ b)(6);(b)(7}(c) 

Wa . This email and any attachments are UNCLASSIFIED//fOR OFfiCIAL USE ONLY 

(U//FOUO). It 'ns information that may be exempt from public release under the. 

Freedom of Information usc. 552). It is to be controlled, stored, handled, transmitted, 

distributed, and disposed of in acc:coirrCl:J1,,<C)with DHS policy relating to FOUO information and 

is not to be released to the public or other pers who do not have a valid "need-to-know" 

without prior approval of an authorized DHS official. No po of this email should be 

furnished to the media, either in written or verbal form. If you are no " " .... t"ended recipient or 

believe you have received this communication in error, please do not print, copy, nsmit, 

disseminate, or otherwise use this information. Please inform the sender that you receive 

this message in error and delete the message from your system. 

From: fb)(6);(b}(7)(C) 

Sent: Monday, May 22, 20174:18 PM 

To: fb )(6);(b }(7)(C) 

Subject: Re : NVLS 

hiya .. I am in training today/tue/wed, so access is limited, but I will gladly help when I get 

time .. 

here are the reports for these plates .. a few recent ones .. 

0kb;)(il:61i:i; (~bXQ7li)(C~IL=:J1 Detective 

Orange County Intelligence Assessment Center (OCIAC) 

La Habra Police Department 
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desk (714) 289{ b)(6);q 

cell (949) 279 -~ 
rb)(6);(b)(7}(C) 

Submit a Tip or Lead at : ~Kbi)i)(Z:7Xi(iE~)====:::J 

"""-,,,tormation should be considered Unclassified II For Official Use Only II Law 

Enforcemenn",,", n<itive (U//FOUO//LES) unless otherwise noted and contains information that 

may be exempt from pp:utJ,,",.(e~l~ease under the Freedom of Information Act (5 USC 552). It is to 

be controlled, stored, handled, t:;:ra3il!"",~ed} distributed, and disposed of in accordance with 

U.S. Department of Homeland Security polic:\y'7l',,":iQJ, to FOUO information and is not to be 

released to the media, public or other personnel who dj(o)'1to;.l~ve a valid "need-to-know" and 

shall not be distributed beyond the original addressees without pr~io;rr-;n,<bJ<!rEization of the 

originator. Receipt acknowledges a commitment to comply with all applicable la~t-IlIQ 

privacy, civil rights, and civil liberties in the collection, use, analysis, retention, destruction, 

sharing and disclosure of information. 

From: ~b)(6); (b)(7}(C) 

Sent: Monday, May 22, 2017 1:38 PM 
Toj(bX6);(bX7)(C) I 
Subject : NVLS 

Happy Monday!! 

When you have a moment will you please run the following plates in NVLS? 
CA license plate b}(6);(b}(7)(C) 

CA License plat_L __ ---' 

Thanks! 
eb)(6);(b}(7)(C) 

Intelligence Research Specialist 

Child Exploitaiton Group 

Homeland Security Investigations 

Office ; (714) 972{ b)(6);q 

Fax: (714) 972-4141 

t')(6),(b)(7Xc) 

: This email and any attachments are UNCLASSIFIED//FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY 

(U//FOUO). ains information that may be exempt from public release under the. 

Freedom of Information U.s.c. 552). It is to be controlled, stored, handled, transmitted, 

distributed, and disposed of in ac:;c:Co;n);",,~e',C!with DHS policy relating to FOUO information and 

is not to be released to the public or other pers I who do not have a valid "need-to-know" 

without prior approval of an authorized DHS official. No po of this email should be 

furnished to the media, either in written or verbal form. If you are no " " _ t,,,ended recipient or 

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

hiya .. I am in training todayftue/wed, so access is limited, but I will gladly help when I get 

time .. 

here are the reports for these plates .. a few recent ones .. 

Wb)(6Hb)(7)(C) I Detective 

Orange County Intelligence Assessment Center (OCIAC) 

La Habra Pol ice Department 

desk (714) 289-kb)(6l: 1 

ce ll (949) 279~ 

e )(6);(b}(7)(c) 

Submit a Tip or Lead at: 1''-'17\1'" 
This in or Id be considered Uncl ass ified II For Official Use Only II Law Enforcement s.ensitive (UIIFOUOIIlE5j unless otherwise noted and 

con tains informat ion that may om publ ic releJse under the Freedom of Inform.tion Act 15 USC 5521· It is to be controlled, stored, 

handled, transmitted, distributed, and disposed of in a ith U.S. [)epartment of Homeland Security policy re lating to FOUO information and 

is not to be released to the medlJ, publIC or other personnel who do not h.v " ed-to-know' and sha ll not be distr ibu ted beyond the original 

addressees without prior authorizJlIon of the orig inator. Receipt acknowledges a commitment to c all app lICable laws protecting privacy, 

civil rights, and civil liberties in the co llection, use, analySiS, retent ion, destruction, sharing and disclosure of information. 

From: rb}(6);(b}(7)(C) 

Sent: Monday, May 22, 20171 :38 PM 
To: ~b)(6); (b)(7}(C) I 
Subject: NVLS 

Happy Monday!! 

When you have a moment will you please run the following plates in NVLS? 

CA License plat"--__ ---' 

Thanks ! 

~b)(6); (b)(7}(C) 

Intelligence Research Specialist 

Child Exploitaiton Group 

Homeland Security Investigations 

Office: (714) 972-1(6)(6):<1 

Fax: (714) 972-4141 

rb}(6);(b}(7)(c) 

'tHai I Iilig. TI tis EI I lail al Id al 19 attaclli I lEI Its al E U t4CLASSIFIEDHFOR OFFICIAL USE Ot4 LV 
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u'''''.Dontains information that may be exempt from public release under the. 

" ~""",,,,,ct (5 U.s.c. 552). It is to be controlled, stored, handled, transmitted, 

distributed, and disposed of1ijnihl~<!r"dance with DHS policy relating to FOUO information and 

is not to be released to the public or ottl1l'1'-l>e[rsonnel who do not have a valid "need-to-know" 

without prior approval of an authorized DHS offic·","'"-. "" ortion of this email should be 

furnished to the media, either in written or verbal form. If y not an intended recipient or 

believe you have received this communication in error, please do not copy, retransmit, 

disseminate, or otherwise use this information. Please inform the sender that yo eived 

this message in error and delete the message from your system. 
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From : 
To : 
Subject : 
Dat e: 
Attachments: 

hi .. yup .. here you go .. 2 reports .. 

kb)(6):(b)(7)(C) I Detective 

Ora nge County Intelligence Assessment Center (OCIAC) 

La Habra Police Department 

desk (714) 289-kb)(6)1 

ce ll (949) 279-kb)(6):1 

fb)(6);(b)(7}(C) 

Submit a Tip or lead at : k b)(])(E) 

This informat ion s nsidered Unclass if ied 1/ For Official U>e Only 1/ Law Enforcement Sensiti~e (UIIFOUOI/lES) unless ot herwise noted and 

contains informat ion that may be exe bl ic release under the Freedom of Information Act 15 USC 5521- It is to be controlled, stored, 

handled, transmitted. distributed. and disposed of 10 accor .s. Department of Homeland Securiw poliC"/ re lating to FOUO informa tion and 

is not to be released to the media. public Or other personnel who do not have a v • o-know· and sha ll not be distr ibu ted beyond the original 

addressee, without prior authoriza tion of the orig inator. Receipt acknowledge, a commitment to com a pllCable laws protecting privaC"/. 

civil rights, and ci~i ll i berties in the co llection, use. analYSiS, retent ion, destruction, sharing and disclosure of information. 

From: ~b)(6); (b}(7)(C) 

Sent: Friday, December 1, 2017 9:08 AM 
To: Kb)(6);(b)(7}(C) I 
Subject: NVLS 

Hey there, 

Another favor if you have time. 

CA plate _ b)(6);(b}(7)(C) 

CA plate - L-__ -' 

Thank you © 

fb)(6);(b)(7}(C) 
::> ::> 

Intelligence Research Specialist 
Child Exploitation Group 
Homeland Security Investigations 
Office; (7 14) 972~b)(6); (j 
Fax; 7 14 972-4 14 1 
b)(6);(b}(7)(C) 
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fb}(6);(b}(7)(C) 

Warning: This d any attachments are UNCLASSIFIEDI/FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY {U//FOUO}. It 
contains information that m empt from public release under the. Freedom of Information Act (5 
U.S.C. 552). It is to be controlled, store , d, transmitted, distributed, and disposed of in accordance 
with DHS policy relating to FOUO information and IS released to the public or other personnel 
who do not have a valid "need-to-know" without prior approval 0 rized DHS official. No portion of 
this email should be furnished to the media, either in written or verbal form. I ot an intended 
recipient or believe you have received this communication in error, please do not print, cop , smit, 
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

Thursday, March 10, 2016 4:39:00 PM 

L E.AR~Veh i c le Detect ion Reoort 03:JO- l.6.od! 

fb)(6);(b)(7}(C) 

Intell igence Research Specialist 
Child Exploitaiton Group 
Homeland Security Investigations 
Office: (7 14) 972-¥b)(6):1 
Fax: (7 14) 972-4 14 1 
b)(6);(b)(7}(C) 

Warning: il and any attachments are UNCLASSIFIEDIIFOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY (Ul/FOUO). It 
contains information t e exempt from public release under the. Freedom of Information Act (5 
U.S.C. 552). 1\ is to be controlled, s died, transmitted, distributed, and disposed of in accordance 
with OHS policy relating to FOUO information an 0 be released to the public or other personnel 
who do not have a valid "need-to-know" without prior approva thorized DHS official. No portion of 
this email should be furnished to the media, either in written or verbal form. re not an intended 
recipient or believe you have received this communication in error, please do not print, ransmit, 
disseminate, or otherwise use this information. Please inform the sender that you received this mess 
in error and delete the message from your system. 

From: kb)(6Hb)(7}(C) 

Sent: Thursda , March 10, 2016 4:27 PM 
To: b)(6):(b)(7)(C) 

Subject : RE: NVLS 

Well , looks like it is back up. Go figure. 
Here is the report on this plate. 
Detective kb )(6Hb )(7)(C) 

Ora nge County Intelligence Assessment Center (OClAC) 

La Habra Police Department 

ce ll (949) 279-~ 

desk (714) 289-1iliillill 

[ b)(6);(b}(7)(C) 

From: Fb)(6);(b)(7}(C) 

Sent: Thursday, March 10, 2016 2:34 PM 
To .jjb)(GHb)(])(c;) I 
Subject : NVLS 

Hi KbX6):1 

When NVLS comes back on line will you also run CA Plate Kb)(6);(b)(7) I 

Thanks! 
~b)(6); (b}(7)(C) 

:> :> 

Intelligence Research Spec ialist 
Child Exploitai ton Group 
Homeland Security Investigations 
Office: (7 14) 972-Fb)(6):d 
Fax: (7 14) 972-4 14 1 
~b)(6); (b}(7)(C) 
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b)(6);(b}(7)(C) 

Warnm email andanyattachmentsare UNCLASSIFIEDI/FOROFFICIALUSEONLY (U//FOUO). 1t 
contains informatlO a be exempt from public release under the. Freedom of Information Act (5 
U.S.C. 552). It is to be contro d, handled, transmitted, distributed, and disposed of in accordance 
with DHS policy relating to FOUO informa I is not to be released to the public or other personnel 
who do not have a valid "need-to-know" without prior a of an authorized DHS official. No portion of 
this email should be furnished to the media, either in written or ver If you are not an intended 
recipient or believe you have received this communication in error, please do n copy, retransmit, 
disseminate, or otherwise use this information. Please inform the sender that you receive sage 
in error and delete the message from your system. 
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From : 
To : 
Subject : 
Dat e: 
Attachments: 

fb)(6);(b)(7}(C) 

b)(6);(b)(7}(C) 

FW: NVLS 
Monday, November 09, 2015 10:54:00 AM 
LE.ARtLVehicle Detect ion Reoort lJ -09-15.od! 
LEABN Vehicle Detection Beoort tt -09-15_fll.odt 

Intell igence Research Specialist 
Child Exploitaiton Group 
Homeland Securi ty Investigations 
Offi ce: (7 14) 972-J(b)(6):(j 

i any attachments are UNCLASSIFIEDI/FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY (UIIFOUO). It 
contains information 
U.S.C. 552). It is to be 

exempt from public release under the . Freedom of Information Act (5 
, transmitted, distributed, and of in accordance 

with DHS policy relating to FOUO i released to the i or other personnel 
who do not have a valid "need-to-know" without prior 
this email should be furnished to the media, either in written or verbal 

DHS official. No portion of 
not an intended 

recipient or believe you have received this communication in error, please do not 
disseminate, or otherwise use this information. Please inform the sender that you 
in error and delete the message from your system. 

From:kb)(6):(b)(7}(C) 

09, 2015 10:50 AM 

this 

So, are a few scans on the kbl(6)-(bl(])(GI I plates. NO scans on the kb)(6):(b}(7)( I 
I attached the respect ive reports . Let me know if you have any questions. :) 
Hope you are well. 
IiiiiiiiiJ 
Detective kbl(6)-(bl(])(GI 

Orange County Intelligence Assessment Center (OClAC) 
La Habra Police Department 
ce ll (949) 279-1£iiliiii] 

desk (714) 289th\(RI-1 

e )(6);(b}(7)(c) 

From: Kb)(6);(b)(7}(C) 

Sent: Monday, November 09, 2015 10:30 AM 
To: llbl(6Hbl(7)ICl I 
Subject: NVLS 

Hi~ 

Will you please run the following license plates in NVLS for me? 

2005 Black X-Terra CAl IF~b~)(6~):~(b~X7~)(~I====::J 
2011 Dodge Nitro CA k~)(6): (b)(7}(C) I(NOV 2014) 

Thanks! 
fb)(6);(b)(7}(C) I 
Intelligence Research Specialist 
Child Ex ploitaiton Group 
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Homeland Securi ty In vestigati ons 
Office: (7 14) 972£6)(6);(6)1 
Fax: (7 14) 972-4 14 1 
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From : 
To : 
Subject : FW: NVLS 
Dat e: 
Attachments: 

FYI 

fb)(6);(b)(7}(C) I 
Intelligence Research Specialist 
Homeland Securi ty Investigations 
Office: (7 14) 972~b)(6); ( I 
Fax: (7 14) 972-4 14 1 
From: ~b)(6); (b}(7)(C) 

Sent: uesda , March 10, 2015 10:11 AM 
To: b)(6);(b)(7}(C) 
Subject : RE: NVLS 
HiWb)(6l: ]. Hope things are good with you . 
So, I have attached 3 reports for you. The only plate wi th no recent scans isFb)(6);(b}(7)( ISo I didn't think 
you would want scans on t hat one from 2011. Otherwise, see attached. 
Let me know if you need anything else . 
[b)(6);11 
Detective ~b )(6);(b )(7}(C) 

Orange County Intelligence Assessment Center (OClAC) 

La Habra Police Department 

ce ll (949) 279tiill[] 

desk (714) 289.~ 

rb)(6);(b)(7}(C) 

From: kb)(6):(b)(7)(C) 
Sent : Tuesda , March 10, 2015 9:51 AM 
To: b)(6):(b)(7)(C) 

Subject : NVLS 

Hi . b)(6)1 

Will you please run the following CA plates in NVLS? 
b)(6);(b)(7}( 
~) 

Thank you! 
fb)(6);(b)(7}(C) 

Intelligence Research Specialist 
Homeland Security Investigations 
Office; (7 14) 972-lb)(6)(1 
Fax: (7 14) 972-4 14 1 
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From : 
To : 
Subject : FW: NVLS 
Dat e: 
Attachments: 

Thursday, February 12, 2015 12:49:00 PM 

L E.AR~Veh i c le Detect ion Reoort 02:J2-1.5.od! 

Attached is the NVLS report 
rb}(6);(b}(7)(C) I 
Intelligence Research Specialist 
Homeland Securi ty Investigations 
Office: (7 14) 972-ib}(6}(1 
Fax: (7 14) 972-4 14 1 

From:kb )(6);(b }(7)(C) 

Sent: Thursday, February 12, 2015 12:39 PM 
To: kh\IRl-lh\I7\Ir:\ I 

> ' > 

Subject : RE: NVLS 
Hey ~b)(6);q 

Hope you are well. Sorry I didn't get this sooner, but I was driving back from a conference this 

morning in san diego. 

I have attached the NVLS report. Unfort unately, there were only2 scans in all of 2014 and none this 

year, but I attached the info for you. 

tb)(~) 1 

From: Kb)(6);(b}(7)(C) 

Sent: Thursda , February 12, 2015 11 :01 AM 
To: b)(6);(b}(7)(C) 

Subject: NVLS 
Hi kb)(6 1, 

Would you mind running a plate for me through NVLS? 
1b)(6):(b)(7)1(2001 Toyotal 

Thanks! 

fb)(6);(b)(7}(C) 

Intelligence Research Specialist 
Homeland Securi~ Invi stigations 
Office: (7 14) 972 b)(6):( 
Fax: (7 14) 972-4 14 1 
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From : b)(6);(b}(7)(C) 
To : 
Subject : FW: NVLS 

Dat e: 
Attachments: 

Thursday, January 15, 2015 11 :01 :00 AM 

L E.AR~Veh i c le Detect ion Reoort Ot:J5-1.5.od! 

~b)(6); (b)(7}(C) 

" " 
Intell igence Research Specialist 
Homeland Security Investigations 
Office: (7 14) 972-[b)(6): I 
Fax: (7 14) 972-4 14 1 
From: ~b)(6); (b}(7)(C) 
Sent:hursday, January 15, 201510:59 AM 
To: l(b)(6):(b}(7)(C) I 
Subject : RE: NVLS 
Hi .. 

Sorry, was actually just in a meeting with kb)(6):(b)(7)(C) I. :) 

No trouble at all.. Here is the report.. quite a few scans actually .. 

kb)(6):1 

From: kb )(6):(b )(7}(C) 
Sent : Thursday, January 15, 2015 10:01 AM 
TO :l(h\IflHh\I7\(G\ 

Subject : NVlS 
Hi Kb)(6);1 

Could I trouble you to run another plate in NVLS? 

CA Plate Kt:!,r6);(b)(7)1 

Thanks 

rb)(6);(b}(7)(C) I 
Intelligence Research Specialist 
Homeland Securi ty Investigations 
Office: (7 14) 972-1<b)(6):( I 
Fax: (7 14) 972-4 14 1 
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From : b)(6);(b}(7)(C) 
To : 
Subject : FW: NVLS 
Dat e: Tuesday, January 13, 2015 10:02:00 AM 

Attachments: k bl(6)-(bl I Leam.odf 

Please see attached NVLS report 

fb)(6);(b}(7)(C) 

Intelligence Research Specialist 
Homeland Securi Jr Iny stigations 
Office: (7 14) 972 b)(6):( 

Fax: (7 14) 972-4 14 1 

Here is the report on your target vehicle. Let me know if I can assist wi t h anything else. 

~b)(6); (b)(7}(C I Crime Analyst 

Orange County District Attorney's Office 

401 Civic Center Dr West 
San(a Ana, CA 92701 
714-347-lb)(6) 1 
kb)(6):(b)(7}(C) I (preferred) 
From: Kb)(6);(b)(7}(C) 
Sent: Tuesda ,January 13, 20159:47 AM 
To: b)(6);(b}(7)(C) 
Subject : Fw: NVLS 
~ can you assist Kb)(6);1 please? 

fb)(6);(b}(7)(C) 

Int elligence Analyst 

Orange County Int elligence Assessment Center 

(0) 714-289 bX6):( 
(e) 714-422- )(7XC 

From : Kb}(6);(b}(7)(C) 
Sent : Tuesday, January 13, 2015 09:45 AM 
To: kb)(6):(b)(7}(C) I 
Subject: NVLS 
Hi kb)(6Hb)( I 
Would you please have someone run the following plate for me in NVLS. 

CA Plate Kb)(6);(b)(7}( I 
Thank you, 

fb)(6);(b}(7)(C) 

Intelligence Research Specialist 
Homeland Securi Investigations 
Office: (7 14) 972 b)(6):(b 
Fax: (7 14) 972-4 14 1 
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prohibited and may viOlate 
I. ! I and 
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Fro m : 

To: 

Subject: FW: NVLS 

Date : 
Attachments : 

Monday. September 22. 2014 2:55:00 PM 
jmageOOJ !lIlg 
jmageOO2.oog 
jmageQQ3 DOg 
LEARN Vehicle Detect jon Reoart 0g.z2-14 cd! 

fb}(6);(b}(7)(C) 

Intelligence Research Speciali st 
Homeland Securi ty Investigat ions 
Offi ce: (7 14) 972-i6)(6);(6) 1 
Fax: (7 14) 972-4 141 
From: 1rb)(6):(b)(7}(C) 

Sent : MondaYL September 22. 20142 :49 PM 
To: kb)(Gl/ blaUC)l I 
Subject : RE: NVLS 
I broke it up since LEARN and NVL$ are two systems under the Vig ilant Solutions company . 

• LEARN: The attachment is from October 2013 in Newport 

• There is about 14 hits in NVLS, I j ust cut and pasted the last three hits/ 

Below are the NVLS Hi ts: 

8/28/2014 at 9:29AM 
b )(6);(b )(7}(C);(b )(7}(E) 
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b )(6);(b )(7)(C);(b )(7)(E) 

iTltlt14lf:1ei _ "Ilis ;111\"" alio" sl" aid be (I ILSideFd I U"~ l a~i iGe ! II F " OW"; ·, I IIsp On')' II ! ow Fnfoo ... pwp, SCpsj!jyC o !lIFO' jO U!.ES) 
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unless 0 'd and contains information that may be exempt from public release under the Freedom of Information Act (5 USC 552). 
It is to be controlled. store . a liued, distributed. and disposed of in accordance with US Department of Homeland Security 
policy relating to FOUO information and is not to media. public or other personnel who do not have a valid "need-to-know" 
and shall not be distributed beyond the original addressees without prior au the originator. Receipt acknowledges a commitment 
to comply with all applkable law~ protecting privacy. civil rights. and civillibcnie~ in the coll~"Ch si~ . retention. destruction. 
,haring and disclosure of infomlation. If you have any questions of need additional information. please contact OCIA a - 49. 

From: ~b)(6); (b}(7)(C) 

Sent : Monday, September 22, 20142:23 PM 
To: kh\IRHh\I7\(r.\ I 
Subject : RE: NVLS 
Narcot ics 
fb)(6);(b)(7}(C) 

Inte lligence Research Specialist 
Homeland Securi ty Investigat ions 
Office: (7 14) 972~b)(6); q 

Fax: (7 14) 972-4 14 1 
From :~b)(6); (b)(7}(C) 

Sent : Monda , Se tember 22, 20142:19 PM 
To: h\lflHh\l7\(;\ 

Subject : RE: NVLS 
No sweat ~b)(6); ( IWhat type of case is it? Its for the NVL$ auditing syst em. 

From:l(b)(6l:(b)(7)(C) ~ 
Sent : Monday, September 22, 2014 2:12 M 
To: kb)(6l:(b)(7)(C) I 
Subject : NVlS 
Hi Kb}(6);(b}(7 1 

Would you be able t o run t he following plate in NVL$ and send me the results? 
1E)(6);(bX7)( I 
Thanks 

tb)(6);(bX7)(C) I 
Intelligence Research Specialist 
Homeland Securi ty Investigat ions 
Omce: (7 14) 972-1iillIDJ 
Fax: (7 14) 972-4 14 1 
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From : 
To : 
Subject: FW: NVLS 
Dat e: 
Attachments: 

Thursday, March 10, 20164:53:00 PM 
LE.ARtLVehicle Detection Reoort 03:JO-l.6 (ll .Ddt 
LEA8N Vehicle Detection 8eoort 03- tO~6 (2l.odt 

H i ~b)(6!;(b I 
Attached are your NVLS printouts, 

rb)(6);(b)(7)(C) 

Intell igence Research Specialist 
Child Exploitaiton Group 
Homeland Security Investigations 
Office: (7 14) 972-¥b)(6);(j 
Fax: (7 14) 972-4 14 1 
b)(6);(b)(7)(C) 

is email andanyattachmentsareUNCLASSIFIEDIIFOROFFICIALUSEONLY(U//FOUO). lt 
contains informa a be exempt from public release under the. Freedom of Information Act (5 
U.S.C. 552). It is to be contro e , handled, transmitted, distributed, and disposed of in accordance 
with DHS policy relating to FOUO information t to be released to the public or other personnel 
who do not have a valid "need-to-know" without prior approv uthorized DHS official. No portion of 
this email should be furnished to the media, either in written or verbal form. e not an intended 
recipient or believe you have received this communication in error, please do not print, c nsmit, 
disseminate, or othelWise use this information. Please inform the sender that you received this messag 
in error and delete the message from your system. 

So, 
I! would APPEAR that everything is working. Both plates have some recent scans. Both reports are 
attached. 
Hope you are well. 
me 
Detective kh\IRHh\I7\Ir.\ 

Orange County Intelligence Assessment Center (OClAC) 

La Habra Police Department 

ce ll (949) 279~ 
desk (714) 289* b)(6):1 

rb)(6);(b)(7)(C) 

From: Fb)(6);(b)(7)(C) 

Sent: Tuesday, March 08, 2016 9:24 AM 
To: Goldmark, Josh 
Subject: NVLS 

Hi Kb)(6}! I have a favor par favor .. .. 

Will you please run the following CA plates in NVLS? 

Thanks! 
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~b)(6); (b}(7)(C) 
... ... 

Intelligence Research Specialist 
Child Exploi taiton Group 
Homeland Securi ty Investigations 
Office: (7 14) 972-16)(6):1 

Fax: (7 14) 972-4 14 1 

tb)(6);(b}(7)(C) •• 

rning: This email andanyattachmentsare UNCLASSIFIEDI/FOROFFICIALUSEONLY(U//FOUO).1t 
contains n that may be exempt from public release under the . Freedom of Information Act (5 
U.S.C. 552). It is to be c stored, handled, transmitted, distributed, and disposed of in accordance 
with DHS policy relating to FOUO infor is not to be released to the public or other personnel 
who do not have a valid "need-to-know" without prior a an authorized DHS official. No portion of 
this email should be furnished to the media, either in written or verba are not an intended 
recipient or believe you have received this communication in error, please do not pnn , ransmit, 
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
Subject : FW: nvls 
Dat e: 
Attachments: 

Thursday, May 28. 2015 3:59:00 PM 
L E.AR~Veh i c le Detect ion Reoort 05-28-1.5 (2) .od! 

FYI 

tb)(6);(b}(7)(c) ! 
ntelligence Researc Specialist 

Child Exploitaiton Group 
Homeland Security Investigations 
Office: (7 14) 972_¥b)(6);1 
Fax: (7 14) 972-4 14 1 

rb)(6);(b}(7)(c) 

From: kb}(6):(b}(7)(C) 

Sent: Thursday, May 28,20153:37 PM 
To: Kb)(6);(b)(7}(C) I 
Subject : nvls 

Hi Fb)(6) 1 

Will you please run NVLS for me. 
CA Plate t b)(6Hb)(7)(C) I 

Thanks! 
fb)(6);(b}(7)(C) 

Intelligence Research Specialist 
Child Exploitaiton Group 
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Homeland Securi~estigati ons 
Office: (7 14) 972~ 
Fax: (7 14) 972-4 14 1 
fb)(6);(b}(7)(C) 

Warning: This email andanyattachmentsare UNCLASSIFIEDIIFOROFFICIAL USE ONLY {U//FOUO). lt 
co ormation that may be exempt from public release under the . Freedom of Information Act (5 
U.S.C. 552). It IS ntrolied, stored, handled, transmitted, distributed, and disposed of in accordance 
with DHS policy relating to F alion and is not to be released to the public or other personnel 
who do not have a valid "need-Io-know" wit roval of an authorized DHS official. No portion of 
this email should be furnished to the media, either in writte I form. If you are not an intended 
recipient or believe you have received this communication in error, pleas rint, copy, retransmit, 
disseminate, or otherwise use this information. Please inform the sender that you recel essage 
in error and delete the message from your system. 
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From : 

To : 
Subject : 
Dat e: 
Attachments: 

Hiya. 

fb}(6);(b}(7)(G) 

RE: NVL5 

SO, report attached for: 
b)(6);(b}( 
)(G) 

he others don't have any scans more recent than 6 months old. 
~ this helps. 

Detective Kb )(6);(b )(7}(G) 

Orange County Intelligence Assessment Center (OCIAC) 

La Habra Police Department 

ce II (949) 279-1£ii:lliiIi1 

desk (714) 2891£iiillill 

fb)(6);(b)(7}(G) 

From : l(b )(6\j~ )(] )(C) L' ,... "J 
Sent: Wednesday, April 06, 2016 10:17 AM 
TO j(b)(6);(b)(7}(G) I 
Subject : RE: NVLS 

Thank you 50000 much! They are all CA plates. Sorry there are so many of them .. 
b)(6);(b)(7}(G) 

Intelligence Research Specialist 

Child Exploitaiton Group 

Homeland Security Investigations 

Office: (714) 972{ b)(6):( I 
Fa x: (714) 972-4141 

tb)(6);(b)(7}(G) 

. This email and any attachments are UNCLASSIFIED//FOR OFFiCiAL USE ONLY (U//FOUO).lt contains 

info rmation t a exempt from publ ic release under the. Freedom of Information Act (5 U.s.c. 552). It is to 

be control led, stored, handle, ed, distributed, and disposed of in accordance with DHS policy re lati ng to 

FOUO information and is not to be released to t or other personnel who do not have a valid "need-to-

know" without prior approval of an authorized DHS official. No po his email shou ld be furn ished to the 

med ia, either in written or ve rba l form. If you are not an intended recipient or be I ave received this 

communication in error, please do not print, copy, retransmit, disseminate, or othe rwise use this In n. 

Please inform the sender that you received this message in error and delete the message from your system. 

From I(b )(6):(b }(7)(C) 
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Sent: Wednesday, April 06, 2016 10:11 AM 

To¥b)(6):(b)(7}(C) I 
Subject: RE: NVLS 

Hello my friend. Ooin ok. I would be more than happy to run them. I'm at the domestic terror 

working group meeting right now, but send them and I'll be happy to run them when I'm done 

shortly after lunch. :) 
Sent from my Verizon, Samsung Ga laxy smartphone 

-------- Original message --------

From : tb)(6);(b)(7}(C) 

Date: 4/6/16 10:02 (GMT-08:00) 

To: Fb)(6);(b)(7}(C) 

Subject: NVLS 

Hi 1bx'!l © 
How are things going??? I hope you had a wonderful Easter. I was hoping you could do me anot her 

favor and run a few plates for me??? 

kb)(6):\b}(7)(C) 

Intelligence Research Specialist 

Child Exploitaiton Group 

Homeland Security Investigations 

Office : (714) 972¥b)(6):(b ) 

Fax: (714) 972-4141 

r )(6);(b}(7)(c) 

. This email and any attachments are UNCLASSIFIED//FOR OFFiCiAL USE ONLY (U//FOUO).lt contains 

information be exempt from publ ic release under the . Freedom of Information Act (S U.s.c. 552). It is to 

be control led, stored, han smitted, distributed, and disposed of in accordance with DHS policy re lati ng to 

FOUO information and is not to be releas e public or other personnel who do not have a valid "need-to-

know" without prior approval of an authorized DHS 0 I ortion of this email shou ld be furn ished to the 

med ia, either in written or ve rba l form. If you are not an intended rec i r be lieve you have received t his 

communication in error, please do not print, copy, retra nsmit, disseminate, or othe e this information. 

Please inform the sender that you received this message in error and delete the message from yo m. 
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From : 
To : 
Ce, 
Subject: 

tb)(6),(bX7)(c) 

RE: NVLS 
Date: 
Attachments: 

Tuesday, January 13, 2015 10:00:21 AM 
Riill6Dbl Learn.Ddf 

Hi Kb)(6);(bl 

Here is the report on your target vehicle. Let me know if I can assist wit h anything else. 

Rb)(6);(b)(7)(q - Crime Analyst 

Orange County District Attorney's Office 

401 Civic Center Dr West 

Santa Ana, CA 92701 

714-347* b)(6);( ( 

Rb)(6);(b)(7)(C) ((preferred) 

From: kb)(6Hb)(7)(C) 

Sent: Tuesday, January 13, 2015 9:47 AM 

To:Kb)(6);(b)(7)(C I 
Subject: Fw: NVLS 

~ can you assist ~b)~6);i lplease? 

kb)(6);(b)(7)(C) 

Intelligence Analyst 

Orange County Intelligence Assessment Center 

(0) 714-289 b)(6); 
(C) 714-422 - b~(7)( 

From : kb)(6Hb)(7)(C) 

Sent: Tuesday, January 13, 2015 09:45 AM 

To: kb)(6Hb)(7)(C) I 

Subject : NVLS 

Hi kb)(6);(b)( I 
Would you please have someone run the following plate for me in NVLS. 
CA Plate kb)(6):(b)(7)( I 

Thank you, 

Rb)(6);(b)(7)(C) 

Intelligence Research Specialist 

Homeland Security Investigations 

Office ; (714) 972-Kb)(6);(j 

Fax; (714) 972-4141 

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTI , h its contents may contain confidential and/or legal ly privileged information. It is 
solely for the use of the intended recipient(s). Unauthorizea I e or disclosure is prohibited and may Violate 
applicable laws including the Electronic Communications Privacy Act. If you are not the I t I se contact the sender and 
destroy all copies of the communiCation. 
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From; 
To : 
Ce, 

b)(6);(b)(7}(C) 

RE. NVLS Subject; 
Date; 
Attachments; 

Monday, October 06,20143:53:56 PM 
NVLS Data docx 

Hi tb)(6);q 

See attached document for NVLS Data. No Detection Record Found in LEARN. 

"Fb")(",6),,;(b,,),,(7,,XC" ),-:--,--:--!il nte II ige nce Analyst 
Orange County Intelligence Assessment Center 
Office (714) 289-kb)(6) I 
E-ma il: i h)(flHh)(7)(G) 

or kb)(6l:(b}(7)(C) 

From ;Wb )(6l:1b )(7)(C) 

Sent: Monday, October 06,20143:30 PM 

~;:: rb)(6);(b}(7)(C) I 
Subject: RE: NVLS 

!b)(6Ybl 
Before you leave today, can you run this vehicle in NVLS and LEARN for ~l~~t~b 

kb)(6): 1, you have a case # that we can log please. Thank you, 

i b)(6Hb)( 1 

From t b )(6):(b )(7}(C) 
Sent: Monday, October 06,20143:28 PM 
T o:l(h \(flHh \17\(r.\ 

Subject: NVLS 

Hi ~~1\6); (b)(7 1 

Will you please run the following plate in NVLS for me. ,~,(6); (b)(7) 

Thanks! 

fb)(6);(b}(7)(C) 

Intelligence Research Specialist 

Homeland Security Investigations 

Office; (714) 972-1(b)(6);(b I 
Fax: (714) 972-4141 
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From : b)(6);(b)(7}(C) 
To : 
Subject : RE: NVLS 

Dat e: Friday, October 03,20142:30:39 PM 

Attachments: NVLS.docx 
Coov Of LEARN Vehicle_OetectioJLReoort tO~03 ·t4 OOO.xlsx 

The word document is NVLS and the excel is LEARN. 

From :1(b)(6Hb)(7 )(C) 

Sent: Friday, October 03, 2014 1:59 PM 

Tokb)(6):(b)(7}(C) I 
Subject: NVLS 

Hi Eb)(6);(b)( I 
Will you please run the following plate through the NVLS system? CArb)(6);(b}(7)(C I 
Thank you 

Kb)(6);(b}(7)(C) 

Intelligence Research Specialist 

Homeland Security Investigations 

Office : (714) 9721!iiiiiiill 

Fax: (714) 972-4141 
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From : 

To: 

Subject: 
Date: 
Attachments: 

b)(6);(b}(7)(C) 

BE: NVLS 
Monday. September 22. 2014 2:49:28 PM 
jmageOOJ !lIlg 
jmageOO2.oog 
jmageQQ3 DOg 
LEARN Vehicle Detect jon Reoort 0g.z2-14 cd! 

I broke it up since LEARN and NVLS are two systems under the Vig il ant Solutions company . 

• LEARN: The attachment is from October 2013 in Newport 

• There is about 14 hits in NVLS, I j ust cut and pasted t he last three hits/ 

Below are the NVLS Hits: 

8/28/2014 at 9 '29AM 
b }(6);(b }(7)(C);(b }(7)(E) 

2018-ICLI-00035 548 



b )(6);(b }(7)(C);(b }(7)(E) 

WARN IN G' Th is info rm at ion shOiM he CO ns id e red I Inc lass ifjed /I For Offj c ia l l ise Only II I aw Enforr e me pt Sens it ive " IIIEO I lO ll! ES1 Ii niess 
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nd conta ins information that may be exempt f rom public release under the Freedom of Informat ion Act (5 USC 552). It is to 

be con trol led, stored, han e , tribu ted, and disposed of in accordance with US Department of Homeland Security policy 

relating to FOUO info rmation and is not to be released to r other personnel who do not have a va lid "need-to -know· and 

shall not be distributed beyond the original add res,ees without prior authoriza tion 0 t i t acknowledge, a commitment to 

comply with all applicab le laws protecting privacy, civil rights, and civ il liberties in the collection, use, analysis, reten '0 . haring 

and disclosure of informat ion. If you have any questions of need additional information, please contact OCIAC at (714) 289-3949. 

From~(b )(6);(b )(7)(C) 

Sent: Monday, September 22, 2014 2:23 PM 

T o j(b )(6);(b )(7)(C) 

Subject: RE: NVL5 

Narcot ics 
fb)(6);(b)(7)(C) 

Intelligence Research Specialist 

Homeland Security Investigations 

Office: (714)972{b)l6)~ 1 

Fax: (714)972-4141 

From: kb)(6l:(b)(7)(C) 

Sent: Monday, September 22, 2014 2:19 PM 

Toffb)(6l:(b)(7)(C) I 
Subject: RE: NVLS 

No sweat ~~K~1~ I What type of case is it? Its for the NVL$ auditing system. 

From¥b)(6);(b)(7)(C) I 
Sent: Monday, September 22,20142:12 PM 

To: Wbl(6l:1b)(71(Cl I 
Subject: NVLS 

Hi kbl(6Hblri 

Would you be able to run the following plate in NVLS and send me the results? 

Kb)(6);(b)(7)( I 
Thanks 

Kb)(6);(b)(7)(C) 

Intelligence Research Specialist 

Homeland Security Investigations 

Office: (714) 972-l b)(6);(bl 

Fax: (714)972-4141 
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From : 

To: 
Subject : 
Dat e: 
Attachments: 

Hi there. 

RE: NVLS 
Sunday. March 13 , 20164 '42'53 PM 

b)(6);(b}( rat. 
)(G) ~ 

f 

~f 
So. the majority of the plates had only 1 or 2 scans. If there were more than 1 or 2. I only included ones that were within the last 6 
months or so. If there were no scans, I didn't include a report. 
Hope this helps. 

tliliJ 
Dctccti v 4{b )(6);(b )(7}(G) 

Orangc County Intell igence Assessment Center (OClAC) 
La Habra Pol ice Department 
cel l (949) 279-kb)(6l: 1 

desk (7 14) 289.ffiillIDJ rb)(6);(b)(7}(G) 

From: t b)(6):(b)(7)(C) 

Sent: Frida , March 11, 20169:28 AM 
To: b)(6);(b}(7)(G) 

Subject : 

Hi ~b)(6 ll 
Please don ' t hate me, but when you get a chance will you please run the following plates in NVLS? 
We are conducting a gang surge and the location of Ihese vehicles will help us locale the gangsters 
© 
b)(6);(b)(7}( I black GMC Yukon 
pi red GMC Yukon 

white Nissan Max ima 
blue Honda Accord 
red Toyota Matrix 

gray Nissan versa 

':c----,----,-""hite gmc fs 
Thank You! rb}(6);(b}(7)(G) 

Inte lligence Research Specialist 
Child Exploitaiton Group 
Homeland Security Investigations 
Office: (7 14) 972-16)(6);(6 1 

Fax: (714) 972-4141 

communication in error. please do not print. copy, retransmit, disseminate, or otherwise use this In 

inform the sendcr that you received this message in error and delete the message from your system. 

From j(b)(6);(b}(7)(C) 
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Sent: Frida
R
, March I L 20 16 7:25 AM 

To: kb)(6).;tb 7)(9 I 
Subject: FW: kb)(6)1 
~~:~l; (b)( I 
When able, please run the attached plates. I'm looking 10 see if any come back toKb)(6);(b)(7) I 
kb)(6):(b)(7)(C) l or possibly Kb)(6);(b)(7)(C) l both Santa Ana. 

Regards, 

fb)(6);(b)(7)(C) 

(Sent from my iPhone) 

From:kb)(6)-(b)(])(C) I 
Sent: Friday, March II. 20 16 6: 12:53 AM 
To: kb)(6)-(b)(])(Cl 
Subject :Kb)(6);( I 
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From : 
To : 
Subject : 
Dat e: 
Attachments: 

So. 

b)(6);(b}(7)(C) 

RE: NVLS 
Thursday, March 10, 20164:33:19 PM 
LE.ARtLVehicle Detect ion Reoort 03:JO- l.6 (ll .Ddt 
LEA8N Vehicle Detection 8eoort 03- tO~6 (2l.odt 

1\ would APPEAR that everything is working. Both plates have some recent scans. Both reports are attached. 
Hope you are well. 
m, 
Detectiv~(b)(6)-(b)(7)(C) 

Orange County Intelligence Assessment Center (OCIAC) 

La Habra Police Department 

ce ll (949) 279-Kb)(6):(1 

desk (714) 289-kb)(6 1 

fb)(6);(b)(7}(C) 

From: l(b)(6);(b}(7)(C) 

Sent: Tuesday, March 08, 2016 9:24 AM 
To: Itb )(6 )-(b)(])(<; ) 

Subject : NVlS 

Hi l£iilliil! I have a favor par favor .... 

Will you please run the following CA plates in NVLS? 

Thanks! 
~b)(6); (b}(7)(C) 

Intelligence Research Specialist 

Child Exploitaiton Group 

Homeland Security Investigations 

Office: (714) 972-Fb)(6):(j 

Fax: (714) 972-4141 

tb)(6);(b)(7}(c) 

: This email and any attachments are UNCLASSIFIED//FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY (U//FOUD).lt contains 

info rmation be exempt from publ iC release under the. Freedom of Information Act (S USc. 552). It is to 

be cont rol led, stored, hand e , itted, distributed, and disposed of in accordance with DHS policy re lati ng to 

FDUD information and is not to be release ublic or other personnel who do not have a valid "need-to-

know" without prior approval of an authorized DHS officia . -on of this ema il shou ld be furn ished to the 

med ia, either in written or verba l form. If you are not an intended rec ipien ve you have received this 

communication in error, please do not print, copy, retransmit, disseminate, or othe rwise u ·nformation. 

Please inform the sender that you received this message in error and delete the message from your syste 

2018-ICLI -00035 553 



From : 

To: 

Subject : 
Dat e: 
Attachments: 

RE: NVLS 

Thursday, March 10, 2016 4:26:43 PM 

L E.AR~Veh i c le Detect ion Reoort 03:JO- l.6.od! 

Well, looks like it is back up. Go figure. 
Here is the report on th is plate. 

Detective Wb)(6l:1b)(7}(C) 

Orange County Intelligence Assessment Center (OCIAC) 

La Habra Police Department 

ce ll (949) 279-kb)(6) 1 

desk (714) 289 UillIDj 

rb)(6);(b}(7)(C) 

From: kb)(6):(b)(7)(C) 

Sent: Thursday, March 10, 2016 2:34 PM 
To: kb)(6):(b}(7)(C) I 
Subject : NVlS 

H i~ 

When NVLS comes back on line will you also run CA Plate Kb)(6);(b)(7) I 

Thanks! 
~b)(6); (b}(7)(C) 

Intelligence Research Specialist 

Child Exploitaiton Group 

Homeland Security Investigations 

Office: (714) 972-Eb)(6):(i 

Fax: (714) 972-4141 

tb)(6);(b)(7}(c) 

War 's email and any attachments are UNCLASSIFIED//FOR OFFiCiAL USE ONLY (U//FOUO).lt contains 

info rmation that ma mpt from publ ic release under the. Freedom of Information Act (5 USc. 552). It is to 

be control led, stored, handled, tra n distributed, and disposed of in accordance with DHS policy re lati ng to 

FOUO information and is not to be released to the other personnel who do not have a valid "need-to-

know" without prior approval of an authorized DHS official. No por is email shou ld be furn ished to the 

med ia, either in written or ve rbal form. If you are not an intended recipient or be I have received this 

communication in error, please do not print, copy, retra nsmit, disseminate, or othe rwise use this I ion. 

Please inform the sender that you received this message in error and delete the message from your system. 
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From : b)(6);(b)(7}(C) 

To : 
Ce: OCIAC BE l 

Subject: BE: NVLS 

Date: Tuesday, Oecember 29, 2015 2:26:09 PM 
Attachments: LEARN Vehicle Dele<:l joo Reoort 12·29·15 93013wl Ddt 

LEARN hits attached. Let us know if you need anything else, 

RF11512291414 

From: WhlIRl-lhll7llrl 

Sent: Tuesday, December 29, 2015 2:14 PM 

To: kb)(6Hb\(7)(C\ I 
Subject: BE: NVLS 

Thank you sooo much! CA plate ~b)(6); (b)(7}( I 
~b)(6); (b}(7)(C) 

Intelligence Research Specialist 

Child Exploitaiton Group 

Homeland Security Investigations 

Office : (714) 972-16)(6):( I 

Fax: (714) 972-4141 

tb)(6);(b)(7}(c) 

ing: This email and any attachments are UNCLASSIFIED//FOB OFFICIAL USE ONLY (UI/FOUD) . It contains 

info rmation be exempt from publ iC release under the. Freedom of Information Act (5 USc. 552). It is to 

be cont rol led, stored, han e , itted, distributed, and disposed of in accordance with DHS policy re lati ng to 

FOUO information and is not to be release lie or other personnel who do not have a valid "need· to-

know" without prior approval of an authorized DHS official. of this ema il shou ld be furn ished to the 

med ia, either in written or verba l form. If you are not an intended rec ipient or ou have received this 

communication in error, please do not print, copy, retransmit, disseminate, or otherwise use ation. 

Please inform the sender that you received this message in error and delete the message from your system. 

From: kb)(6l:(b)(7}(C) 

Sent: Tuesday, December 29, 2015 2:13 PM 

To:khIIRl-lhll7llrl I 
Subject: BE: NVLS 

Let's do it. Send it over. 

From: kb )(6):(b )(7}(C) 

Sent: Tuesday, December 29, 2015 2:12 PM 

To: kb)(6):(b)(7)(C) I 
Subject: NVLS 

I hope you had a very Merry Christmas. Are you working today? We are helping out Newport Beach 

with the homicide last night. We were hoping you could run a plate through NVLS for us. 

~b)(6); (b)(7}(C) 

Intelligence Research Specialist 

Child Exploitaiton Group 

Homeland Security Investigations 

Office: (714) 972-!6)[6):£1 
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Fax: (714) 972-4141 

rb)(6);(b}(7)(c) 

arning: This email and any attachments are UNCLASSIFIED//FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY (U//FOUO).lt contai ns 

info rma I may be exempt from publ ic release under the. Freedom of Information Act (S USc. 552). It is to 

be control led, stored, transmitted, distributed, and disposed of in accordance with DHS policy re lati ng to 

FOUO information and is not to be re the public or other personnel who do not have a valid "need-to-

know" without prior approval of an authorized DHS 0 o portion of this ema il shou ld be furn ished to the 

med ia, either in written or ve rbal form. If you are not an intende r or be lieve you have received t his 

communication in error, please do not print, copy, retra nsmit, disseminate, or ot se t his information. 

Please inform the sender that you received this message in error and delete the message from y m. 
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From: b)(6);(b)(7}(C) 
To: 
Subject : : NVL 
Dat e: 
Attachments: 

Wednesday. May 20. 2015 10:11 :28 AM 

DMV License ~ate Samoles Pa[\40n.odf 
LEA8N Vehicle Dete<:tiOn 8eoort 05·20~ 5.od{ 

Ok, I had a feeling .. SO, a quick explanation : 

The 2 'plates' ofkb)(6);(b)(7}(C) I are not license plates. They are actually handicapped 

placards t hat hang from the rear view mirror. I attached a doc wit h an example. 

So, in the case of the 2 'VINs', t hey are act ually t he DOB of the subject that the placard is registered 

to as well as the first few letters of their last name. 

So, with that, I have attached a NVL5 report for the 1 valid license plate Kb)(6);(b}(7)( I 
I don't want to stick my nose where it doesn't belong (for a change), but is t hekb)(6);(b)(71 subject your 

subject of interest, or is it the I!iillID]i]subject ? I can assist in finding other vehicles if you like. 

ruIDl 
From: kb)(6);(b}(7)(C) 

Sent: Wednesday, May 20, 2015 10:01 AM 
Tokb)(6Hb)(7)(P I 
Subject : BE: NVLS 

Yes it is CA. the VIN is screwy too . Butthis plate and the Kb)(6);(b}(7)lare for the same car 

Kb)(6);(b)(7}(C) 

Intelligence Research Specialist 

Child Exploitaiton Group 

Homeland Security Investigations 

Office : (714) 972-i!b)(6):q 

Fax: (714) 972-4141 

~b)(6); (b)(7}(C) 

From: Kb}(6);(b}(7)(C) 

Sent: Wednesday, May 20, 2015 10:00 AM 

To: l(b)(6):(b)(7)(C) I 
Subject: BE: NVLS 

That firs t plate, "'kb"')('"6)"';(b"'X"'7)"( I is that a CA plate do you know? It isn't a normal plate format.. 

From:kb)(6Hb)(7)(C) 

Sent: Wednesday, May 20, 2015 9:49 AM 

To: kb)(6)-(b)(])(C) 

Subject : BE: NVLS 

Thank you! ! 

Ok, I have two. First one is Lfb-'-)('-6),,:(-'.bX'-7:c)(C-')'--___ -' 

Thanks!! 

Kb)(6);(b)(7}(C) 

Intelligence Research Specialist 

Child Exploitaiton Group 

Homeland Security Investigations 

Office : (714) 972-1b)(6):(b) 1 

Fax: (714) 972-4141 
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~b}(6); (b}(7)(C) 

From : Kb)(6);(b}(7)(C) 
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From : 

To : 

Subject : RE: NVLS 

Date: 
Attachments: 

Friday, February 20. 2015 4:18:43 PM 

LE.AR~Veh i cle Detect ion Reoort 02-20-1.5.001 

Only one hit. See attached. 

From: kb)(6);(b}(7)(C) 

Sent: Friday, February 20, 2015 4:15 PM 

To: kb)(6):(b}(7)(C) I 
Subject: RE: NVL5 

kh\(7)(F\ 

Thanks! 
fb)(6);(b)(7}(C) 

Intelligence Research Specialist 

Homeland Security Investigations 

Office : (714) 972_Kb)(6):( I 
Fax: (714) 972-4141 

From: Kb)(6);(b)(7}(C) 

Sent: Friday, February 20, 201 5 4:13 PM 
To: Ilb )(A )-(b)(])(Cl I 
Subject: RE: NVL5 

No problem . Case #7 

From =Kb )(6);(b }(7)(C) 

Sent: Friday, February 20, 2015 3:45 PM 

To: kb}(6);(b}(7)(C) I 
Subject: NVLS 

HiKb)(6);(b)(7) I 
Would you please run the following plate t hrough NVLS7 
CAkb)(6):(b}(7)( I 
Thanks! 

Kb)(6);(b)(7}(C) 

Intelligence Research Specialist 

Homeland Security Investigations 

Office: (714) 972-j(b)(6):(( 

Fa x: (714) 972-4141 
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From: 
To : 
Subject : RE: NVLS 
Dat e: 
Attachments: 

Thursday, February 12, 2015 12:39:20 PM 
L E.AR~Veh i c le Detection Reoort 02:J2-1.5.od! 

Hey ! b)(6);( 1 

Hope you are well. Sorry I didn't get t his sooner, but I was driving back from a conference this 

morning in san diego. 

I have attached the NVLS report. Unfortunately, there were only2 scans in all of 2014 and none this 

year, but I attached the info for you. 

tb)(6); 1 

From: "Fb")("6)";("bX"7")(C"').---------------, 

Sent: Thursday, February 12, 2015 11:01 AM 

To:Wb}(6Hb}(7}(C} I 

Subject: NVLS 

Hi Fb)(6); 1 

Would you mind running a plate for me through NVLS? 

kh\(flHh\(7 1(2001 Toyota) 

Thanks! 
fb)(6);(b}(7)(C) 

Intelligence Research Specialist 

Homeland Security Investigations 

Office; (714) 972~b)(6); q 

Fax; (714) 972-4141 
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From: 
To : 
Subject : RE: NVLS 
Date: 
Attachments: 

Thursday, January 15, 201510:58:40 AM 
L E.AR~Veh i c le Detect ion Reoort Ot:J5-1.5.od! 

Hi .. 

Sorry, was actually just in a meeting with kb)(6):(b)(7}(C) l. :) 

No trouble at all.. Here is the report.. quite a few scans actually .. 

kb)(6); 1 

From:'"Kb")("6)";("'bX"7"')(Coc)c-----------, 

Sent: Thursday, January 15, 2015 10:01 AM 

To: kb)(6):(b)(7}(C) I 
Subject: NVLS 

Hi~ 
Could I trouble you to run another plate in NVLS? 

CA Plate ~b)(6); (b}(7)(C) I 
Thanks 

~b)(6); (b)(7}(C) 

Intelligence Research Specialist 

Homeland Security Investigations 

Office ; (714) 972-1b)(6);(b) 1 

Fax: (714) 972-4141 
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From: 
To : 
Subject : 
Dat e: i112, 2016 4:09:27 PM 
Attachments: 

Hello my friend . There are a few scans, some from LE scans so not sure if you have them or not. 

There is 1 private. Some of these are nighttime, so maybe they will be of some use. Hope this helps. 

kb)(6); 1 

From: Kb)(6);(b)(7}(C) 

Sent: Tuesday, April 12, 2016 3:58 PM 
To: kb)(6);(b)(7}(C) I 

Subject: NVLS 

Hi kb)(6):d 

We are trying to locate CA Plate kb)(6Hb)(7)( I I was hoping you would work your magic for me (again) 

and tell me where this perp is © 
Kb)(6);(b)(7}(C) 

Intelligence Research Specialist 

Child Exploitation Group 

Homeland Security Investigations 

Office; (714) 972-1<b)(6);(b l 

Fax: (714) 972-4141 
tb)(6);(b)(7Xc) 

arning: This email and any attachments are UNCLASSIFIED//FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY (UI/FOUD) . It contains 

info rma may be exempt from publ ic release under the . Freedom of Information Act {S U.s.c. 5521. It is to 

be cont rol led, stored, ransmitted, distributed, and disposed of in accordance with DHS policy re lati ng to 

FDUD information and is not to be re e he public or other personnel who do not have a valid "need-to 

know" without prior approval of an authorized DHS 0 I ortion of this ema il shou ld be furn ished to the 

med ia, either in written or verba l form. If you are not an intended rec i be lieve you have received this 

communication in error, please do not print, copy, retransmit, disseminate, or othe rw his information. 

Please inform the sender that you received this message in error and delete the message from your s 
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From : 

To : 
Subject : RE: nvls 
Dat e: 
Attachments: 

Thursday, May 28. 2015 3:58:21 PM 
L E.AR~Veh i c le Detect ion Reoort 05-28-1.5 (2) .od! 

Hello my friend. 
Sadly. the last scan was August of last year. I attached the report in case you are interested. Nothing since then. 
sorry. 

= 
Detective k bl(6)-(bl(])(Cl 

Orange County Intelligence Assessment Center (OClAC) 

La Habra Police Department 

ce ll (949) 279-1£iilliill 

desk(714}289~ 

fb)(6);(b)(7}(C) 

Hi Rb)(6);1 

Will you please run NVLS for me. 

CA Plate kb)(6);(b)(7}(C) I 
Thanks! 
~b)(6); (b}(7)(C) 

Intelligence Research Specialist 
Child Exploitaiton Group 
Homeland Security Investigations 
Office: (7 14) 972-Rb)(6); I 
Fax: (7 14) 972-4 14 1 
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From : 
To : 
Ce, 
Subject: 

b)(6);(b}(7)(C) 

RE: nvls 
Date: Thursday. May 28. 2015 4 :00:1 2 PM 
Attachments: LEARN Vehicle Dele<:ljoo Reoort 05·28·15 f21 Ddt 

~. not sure if I got the report to you in time .. here it is .. the last scan was August of 2014 . sorry , nothing more recent .. 

Detective k bl(6)-(bl(])(Cl I 

Ora nge County Intelligence Assessment Center (OClAC) 

La Habra Police Department 

ce ll (949) 279.j('b)(6);1 

desk (714) 289.fiiilliD tb)(6);(b}(7)(C) 

From :kb )(6);(b )(7}(C) 
Sent: Thursda , Ma 28, 20153:51 PM 
To b)(6);(b)(7}(C) 

Cc::-c:==;::-_---' 
Subject: nvls 

I am leaving for the day. Would mind terribly to send t he results to~Kbiji)(~6)~; (b§)l!(7l<:XCS)C====:J 
Thanks! 

Hi~ 

Will you please run NVLS for me. 

CA Plate Ilbl(6Hbl(7)(Cl l 

Thanks! 

~b)(6); (b)(7}(C) 

Intelligence Research Specialist 
Child Exploitaiton Group 
Homeland Securi Investigations 
Office: (7 14) 972 b)(6);(b 

Fax: 714 972-4 14 1 

his email andanyattachmentsare UNCLASSIFIEDIIFOROFFICIAL USEONLY {Ul/FOUO). lt 
contains inform t may be exempt from public release under the . Freedom of Information Act (5 
U.S.C. 552). It is to be con r ored, handled, transmitted, distributed, and disposed of in accordance 
with DHS policy relating to FOUO inform d is not to be released to the public or other personnel 
who do not have a valid "need-to-know" without prior I of an authorized DHS official. No portion of 
this email should be furnished to the media, either in written or ve . If you are not an intended 
recipient or believe you have received this communication in error, please do copy, retransmit, 
disseminate, or otherwise use this information. Please inform the sender that you receive sage 
in error and delete the message from your system. 
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